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JPMorgan ASEAN Fund

Semi-annual report for the
period ended 31 March 2025

Investment Portfolio
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Holding
Listed/Quoted Investments (100.4%)
(I) Equities (99.6%)

Indonesia (17.0%)

Bank Central Asia 181,299,100
Bank Mandiri Persero 141,499,948
Bank Negara Indonesia 41,417,800
Bank Rakyat Indonesia

Persero 55,513,785
Daya Intiguna Yasa 40,512,300
Indofood CBP Sukses

Makmur 13,785,600
Pakuwon Jati 302,437,600
Telkom Indonesia Persero 100,383,200

Malaysia (10.1%)
99 Speed Mart Retail Holding 9,758,900

CIMB Group Holdings Bhd 12,425,076
Gamuda Bhd 18,235,975
Johor Plantations Group Bhd 13,877,500
Malayan Banking Bhd 5,056,802
MR DIY Group M Sdn Bhd 12,855,100
Press Metal Aluminium

Holdings 8,288,900
Public Bank 9,685,500
Sunway 7,809,491
Sunway Construction Group 5,723,900
Tenaga Nasional 7,494,400
Philippines (7.5%)
Ayala Land Inc 21,104,000
Bank of The Philippine

Islands 8,847,810
BDO Unibank Inc 8,114,050
International Container

Terminal Services Inc 2,262,850
SM Prime Holdings Inc 33,806,286
Universal Robina 5,479,000
Singapore (48.3%)
Capitaland Integrated

Commercial Trust REIT 18,356,553
Capitaland Investment Ltd/SI 5,856,320
DBS Group Holdings Ltd 3,315,892
Frasers Centrepoint Trust

REIT 3,762,000
Grab Holdings Ltd 5,373,500
iFAST Corp Ltd 1,435,100
Keppel Corp Ltd 3,217,900
Keppel REIT 9,673,800
Mapletree Logistics Trust

REIT 5,276,100
Oversea-Chinese Banking

Corp Ltd 4,387,540
Sea Ltd ADR 769,700
Sembcorp Industries Limited 4,946,700
Singapore Exchange Limited 985,400

Fair
value
usD

93,058,113
44,432,351
10,604,557

13,576,741
3,229,241

8,470,319
6,209,467
14,608,908

4,486,345
19,600,120
17,259,965

3,877,882
11,632,357

4,084,663

9,414,323
9,647,304
7,989,879
5,649,731
22,597,199

8,482,167

20,409,103
21,736,721

14,037,776
14,178,259
6,702,141

28,679,980
11,938,336
114,641,397

6,101,600
24,341,955
7,922,358
16,519,240
6,189,620

5,142,245

56,472,317
100,438,153
23,333,143
9,801,948

(Continued)

% of
net
assets

25
1.0
10.0

0.5
21
0.7
1.5
0.5

0.5

4.9
8.8
2.0
0.9

Holding
Singapore Technologies

Engineering Ltd 2,870,400
Singapore

Telecommunications Ltd 15,534,700
United Overseas Bank Ltd 3,081,568
Thailand (15.3%)

Advanced Information

Service PCL 923,900
Bangkok Chain Hospital

PCL 8,779,100
Bangkok Dusit Medical

Services PCL 40,190,900
Central Retail Corp FR 4,758,000
CP All Public Co Ltd 20,525,100
Delta Electronics (Thailand)

PCL 3,318,300
Home Product Center PCL 29,657,500
Intouch Holding PCL 8,752,500
Kasikornbank PCL 2,014,200
Kasikornbank PCL - NVDR 242,200
Krung Thai Bank PCL 16,959,500
Minor International PCL 12,952,300
PTT Exploration and

Production PCL 5,439,300
PTT Oil & Retail Business -

NVDR 10,146,400
Srisawad Corp PCL 4,266,500
Srisawad Corporation Public

Company Limited - NVDR 527,700
True Corp PCL 29,678,231
True Corp PCL - NVDR 3,655,869
Vietnam (1.4%)

Corp for Financing and

Promoting Technology 821,224
JSC Bank for Foreign Trade

of Vietnam 2,400,073
Phu Nhuan Jewelry JSC 1,864,700

Fair
value
usD

14,500,421

39,642,899
87,327,524

7,489,241
3,622,915

25,826,429
3,506,264
29,948,193

6,431,193
7,518,187
21,026,640
9,588,601
1,152,993
12,047,869
10,022,045

18,678,805

3,529,183
3,364,153

416,094

10,322,863
1,260,830

3,889,314

6,012,160
6,079,671

1,140,602,411

() Collective Investment Schemes (0.8%)

Luxembourg (0.8%)
JPMLIQ-JPM USD Liquidity

LVNAV ‘X’ (dist)** 9,160,000

9,160,000

% of
net
assets

1.3

3.5
7.6

0.7

0.3

23
0.3
2.6

0.6
0.7
1.8
0.8
0.1
1.0
0.9

0.3
0.3

0.0

0.9
0.1

0.4

0.5
0.5

99.6

0.8
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Investment Portfolio (Continued)
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Fair % of
value net
Holding USD assets
(1) Derivatives (-0.0%)
Forward foreign exchange
contracts (-0.0%) (217,668)  (0.0)
Total Listed/Quoted Investments 1,149,544,743 100.4
Unlisted/Unquoted Investments (0.0%)
() Equities (0.0%)

China (0.0%)
Fibrechem Technologies

Ltd 27,671,000 - -

Total Unlisted/Unquoted Investments - -

Total Investments 1,149,544,743 100.4
Other net liabilities (4,470,435)  (0.4)
Net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable units at 31 March 2025 100.0

1,145,074,308

Total investments, at cost 1,053,439,524

* Issued and managed by a Connected Person of the Manager
*# Not authorized in Hong Kong and not available to the public in Hong
Kong

Statement of Movements in Portfolio Holdings
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

% holdings
of net assets

31.3.2025 30.9.2024

Listed/Quoted Investments

Equities
Singapore 48.3 37.5
Indonesia 17.0 211
Thailand 15.3 15.9
Malaysia 10.1 15.2
Philippines 7.5 6.0
Vietnam 1.4 2.6
Collective Investment Schemes
Luxembourg 0.8 0.5
Derivatives
Forward foreign exchange contracts (0.0) 0.0
Rights - 0.0
Total Listed/Quoted Investments 100.4 98.8
Unlisted/Unquoted Investments
Equities
China - -
Total Unlisted/Unquoted Investments - -
Total Investments 100.4 98.8
Other net (liabilities)/assets (0.4) 1.2
Net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable units 100.0 100.0
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Details of Financial Derivative Instruments
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

The financial derivative instruments held by the Fund as at 31 March 2025 are summarized below:
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts as at 31 March 2025 were as follows:

Unrealized
Contract to In exchange Settlement gains/(losses)
deliver for date Counterparty usb
As at 31.3.2025
Open contracts:
AUD7,024 USD4,431 1 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 54
AUD9,880 USD6,229 2 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 73
AUD1,383 usD871 3 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 9
AUD13,244 USD8,342 7 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 89
AUD10,266,862 USD6,456,439 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 57,607
AUD432,839 uUSD272,489 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 2,722
AUD380,929 USD239,966 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 2,552
AUD292,905 uUsSD184,207 22 April 2025 Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc 1,654
AUD173,958 USD109,738 22 April 2025 Goldman Sachs International, London 1,319
AUD430,357 USD268,689 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 468
AUD70,779 USD44,495 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 382
AUD37,585 UsSD23,711 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 286
AUD24,555 USD15,486 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 183
AUD11,175 USD7,100 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 135
AUDG,222 USD3,925 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 47
AUD9,162 USD5,754 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 44
AUD2,959 USD1,886 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 42
AUD20,382 USD12,726 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 23
AUD1,747 usD1,110 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 21
AUD1,726 USD1,097 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 21
AUD1,726 USD1,097 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 21
AUD2,525 USD1,591 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 17
AUD1,731 USD1,096 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 17
AUD1,772 uUsSD1,118 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 14
AUD1,750 USD1,104 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 13
AUD1,744 USD1,099 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 12
AUD1,738 USD1,095 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 12
AUD1,744 USD1,097 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 9
AUD1,756 USD1,103 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 8
AUD1,746 USD1,094 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 6
AUD1,746 USD1,094 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 6
AUD1,769 USD1,104 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 2
CNH361,461 USD50,122 22 April 2025 Royal Bank of Canada 297
CNH378,499 USD52,424 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 251
CNH212,306 USD29,377 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 113
CNH127,632 USD17,686 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 93
CNH108,607 USD15,042 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 72
CNH98,667 USD13,654 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 53
CNH92,199 UsSD12,714 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 6
CNH7,996 USD1,108 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 6
CNH7,961 USD1,100 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 2
CNH11,654 USD1,608 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 1
CNH7,991 UsSD1,102 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 1
UsSD111,355 AUD179,469 22 April 2025 HSBC Bank Plc London 499
USD31,138 AUD50,053 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 58
USD31,980 CNH232,227 22 April 2025 Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc 30
USD2,943 AUD4,741 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 11
usD1,684 AUD2,701 21 May 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 0
Total unrealized gains 69,361
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Contract to In exchange
deliver for
USD3,925 AUDS,222
UsSD239,930 AUD380,929
AUD1,762 USD1,094
AUD1,762 USD1,094
AUDG6,011 USD3,732
AUD340,953 USD211,959
CNH9,913 USD1,366
CNH7,993 USD1,100
CNH252,036 USD34,674
CNH314,034 USD43,175
CNH946,397 USD130,237
USD1,658 CNH12,017
UsD18,735 CNH135,883
USD1,384 CNH10,000
USD1,096 AUD1,750
USD1,490 CNH10,749
usD871 AUD1,383
UsD2,431 AUD3,880
UsD2,292 AUD3,650
USD2,040 AUD3,244
USD11,085 AUD17,753
USD1,647 AUD2,590
USD6,925 CNH50,000
USD3,299 AUDS5,229
USD4,431 AUD7,024
USD5,984 AUD9,498
USD8,408 AUD13,374
USD6,230 AUD9,880
USD8,343 AUD13,244
USD4,973 AUD7,828
USD9,099 AUD14,423
UsD10,156 AUD15,931
UsD20,762 AUD32,859
uUsD82,705 CNH597,389
UsSD23,454 AUD37,039
USD66,764 AUD105,040
USD190,449 AUD302,328
USD513,055 AUD808,348
UsSD3,017,421 CNH21,766,619
UsD18,561,182 AUD29,377,219

Settlement
date

1 April 2025

2 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025

Unrealized

gains/(losses)

Counterparty usb

Citibank N.A., London (47)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (2,554)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (4)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (4)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (14)
Citibank N.A., London (541)
Citibank N.A., London (0)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (2)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (67)
Merrill Lynch International Limited, London (111)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (215)
Citibank N.A., London 1)
Royal Bank of Canada (5)
Citibank N.A., London (6)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (6)
BNP Paribas SA Paris 8)
BNP Paribas SA Paris 9)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (13)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (18)
Citibank N.A., London (18)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (20)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (32)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (33)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (40)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (54)
Citibank N.A., London (65)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (73)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (73)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (89)
Citibank N.A., London (94)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (110)
Citibank N.A., London (227)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (283)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (360)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (369)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (1,298)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (2,023)
Royal Bank of Canada (9,252)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (17,090)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (251,801)
Total unrealized losses (287,029)

Net unrealized losses (217,668)
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

31.3.2025 30.9.2024
usD usbD
Assets
Current assets
Cash at banks 1,377,102 9,565,949
Amounts due from brokers 2,897,938 20,021,122
Amounts receivable on allotment 644,518 4,052,779
Derivatives 69,361 819,521
Investments 1,149,762,411 1,301,927,068
Dividend and other accounts
receivable 4,339,232 963,562
Total assets 1,159,090,562 1,337,350,001
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Amounts due to brokers 2,517,918 6,834,872
Amounts payable on redemption 9,802,681 10,749,656
Derivatives 287,029 56,823
Other accounts payable 1,408,626 1,858,423
Liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units) 14,016,254 19,499,774
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
[Note 3] 1,145,074,308 1,317,850,227

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usD usD
Income
Net (losses)/gains on
investments and derivatives
[Note 4] (99,697,896) 40,598,647
Dividend income 14,275,185 17,768,455
Interest on deposits 14,946 522,649
Net foreign currency exchange
losses (439,369) (520,044)
(85,847,134) 58,369,707
Expenses
Management fee [Note 5(a)] 8,956,718 8,658,489
Transaction costs [Note 5(a)] 998,942 889,742
Safe custody and bank charges
[Note 5(a)] 201,520 194,170
Registrar’s fee [Note 5(a)] 112,531 106,139
Trustee’s fee [Note 5(b)] 107,648 104,003
Legal and professional expenses 65,095 3,010
Auditor’s fee 22,230 7,286
Printing and publication
expenses 2,507 853
Other operating expenses 7,594 5,173
10,474,785 9,968,865
Net operating (loss)/profit (96,321,919) 48,400,842

Finance costs
Interest expense (795) -

(Loss)/profit before taxation (96,322,714) 48,400,842

Taxation (1,214,840)  (1,705,911)

(Decrease)/increase in net
assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
and total comprehensive
(loss)/income (97,637,554) 46,694,931

The notes on pages 7 to 10 form part of these financial statements.

_5-
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Units
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

1.10.2024 1.10.2023
(] to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usb usb

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
at the beginning of the
period 1,317,850,227 1,171,462,015

Allotment of redeemable units

[Note 3] 161,543,469 99,950,039

Redemption of redeemable units

[Note 3] (236,781,834) (142,690,353)

Net redemption (75,238,365) (42,740,314)

1,242,611,862 1,128,721,701

(Decrease)/increase in net
assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
and total comprehensive
(loss)/income

(97,537,554) 46,694,931

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units

at the end of the period 1,145,074,308 1,175,416,632

Statement of Cash Flows
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

1.10.2024 1.10.2023
to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usb usb

Operating activities

Purchase of investments and
derivatives

Proceeds from disposal of

(688,620,180) (431,379,569)

investments and derivatives 754,910,327 439,698,898
Dividend received 10,903,466 13,093,653
Interest received 14,946 522,649
Trustee’s fee paid (110,736) (104,605)
Registrar’s fee paid (236,607) (203,820)
Transaction costs paid (1,039,003) (921,657)
Tax paid (1,214,840) (1,705,911)
Management fee paid (9,215,395) (8,707,398)
Others (783,275) (652,540)
Net cash inflow from

operating activities 64,608,703 9,639,700
Financing activities
Interest paid (795) -
Receipts on allotment of

redeemable units 164,951,730 100,109,033

Payments on redemption of

redeemable units (237,728,809) (141,091,930)

Net cash outflow from
financing activities (72,777,874)

(40,982,897)

Decrease in cash and cash

equivalents (8,169,171)  (31,343,197)
Cash and cash equivalents at

the beginning of the period 9,565,949 39,796,281
Exchange losses on cash and

cash equivalents (19,676) (155,760)
Cash and cash equivalents

at the end of the period 1,377,102 8,297,324

Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash at banks

The notes on pages 7 to 10 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 The Fund
JPMorgan ASEAN Fund (the “Fund”) was established under a Trust Deed dated 7 July 1983, as amended (the “Trust Deed”) and
is governed by the laws of Hong Kong. The Fund is authorized by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong (the
“SFC”).
The investment objective of the Fund is to enable investors to participate in a managed portfolio consisting primarily (i.e. at least
70% of its total net asset value) of equity securities with significant assets in, or significant earnings derived from one or more of
the countries comprising the Association of South East Asian Nations.
Pursuant to the Trust Deed, the Manager may decide to issue separate classes (each a “Class”) whose assets will be commonly
invested but where a specific fee structure, currency or distribution policy may be applied. Each Class may have a different
charging structure with the result that the net asset value attributable to each Class may differ.
All unitholders’ rights with regard to the convening, voting or otherwise acting at any meeting of unitholders are the same.

2 Summary of material accounting policies

(a) Accounting policies of interim financial statements

The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of these unaudited condensed interim financial
statements are consistent with those used in the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 September 2024.

(b) Investments and derivatives

Classification

The Fund classifies its investments and derivatives based on both the Fund’s business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed and
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is primarily focused on fair value information and uses that
information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions.

Derivative contracts that have a negative fair value are presented as liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

The Fund makes short sales in which a borrowed security is sold in anticipation of a decline in the market value of that
security, or it may use short sales for various arbitrage transactions. Short sales are classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its investment portfolio as financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Recognition, derecognition and measurement

Purchases and sales of investments and derivatives are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments and derivatives
are initially recognized at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses on investments and derivatives are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Investments and
derivatives are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments and derivatives have expired or the
Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on last traded prices. When trading in the securities of an investee company is suspended, the investment is valued
at the Manager’s estimate of its fair value. When trading of financial instruments in markets that are not considered to be
active, the financial instruments are valued based on quoted market prices, dealer/broker quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs.

Investments in collective investment schemes are stated at fair value based on the net asset value per unit of the respective
funds as determined by the administrators of the relevant funds or stated at last traded prices if the collective investment
schemes are listed or traded on an exchange.

Forward foreign exchange contracts are valued at the forward rates ruling at the valuation date. The differences between the
forward rates and the contract rates are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
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(c

(d

Structured entities

The Fund considers all of its investments in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds whose objectives range from achieving medium to long-term capital growth.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

The Fund has adopted United States dollar as its functional and presentation currency.
Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at period/year end exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to cash and cash equivalents are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income within “Net foreign currency exchange gains/losses”. Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to the financial
assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
within “Net gains/losses on investments and derivatives”.

Proceeds and payments on allotment and redemption of units

The net asset value per unit is computed for each dealing day. The price at which units are allotted or redeemed is calculated
by reference to the net asset value per unit as at the close of business on the relevant dealing day in accordance with the
provisions of the Trust Deed which may be different from the accounting policies stated in the financial statements.

Units of the Fund are redeemable at the option of the holders of redeemable units and are classified as a financial liability in
the Statement of Financial Position which represents the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (or “net asset
value” or “net assets” or “NAV”) and is carried at the redemption amount that would be payable at the Statement of Financial
Position date if the holders of redeemable units exercised the right to redeem units of the Fund.

3 Number of units in issue and net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (per unit)

1.10.2024 to 31.3.2025

AUD Hedged RMB Hedged
Class (acc) HKD Class (acc) Class (acc) USD Class (acc) USD Class C (acc)
Units Units Units Units Units
Number of units in issue:
At the beginning of the period 1,653,601.106 8,029,684.929 2,262,121.755  7,619,565.090 133,181.728
Total allotments 1,080,820.611 1,836,558.774 442,569.203 915,503.142 22,278.251
Total redemptions (1,283,909.475)  (2,356,055.617)  (1,244,987.931) (1,369,196.033) (9,170.556)
At the end of the period 1,450,512.242 7,510,188.086 1,459,703.027  7,165,872.199 146,289.423
USD Class
Digital (acc)
Units
Number of units in issue:
At the beginning of the period 2,071.324
Total allotments 67,682.962
Total redemptions (2,415.490)
At the end of the period 67,338.796
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1.10.2023 to 31.3.2024

AUD Hedged RMB Hedged
Class (acc) HKD Class (acc) Class (acc) USD Class (acc) USD Class C (acc)
Units Units Units Units Units
Number of units in issue:
At the beginning of the period 2,208,866.943 10,376,531.645 3,836,208.828  8,252,472.368 302,010.843
Total allotments 719,328.007 361,416.612 1,859,310.537 654,836.998 98,238.172
Total redemptions (956,096.142)  (1,571,291.549)  (2,191,994.501) (915,085.357) (300,902.708)
At the end of the period 1,972,098.808 9,166,656.708 3,503,524.864  7,992,224.009 99,346.307
31.3.2025
AUD Hedged RMB Hedged
Class (acc) HKD Class (acc) Class (acc) USD Class (acc) USD Class C (acc)
AUD HKD CNY usD usD
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 18,306,164 98,210,689 19,855,930 1,115,874,728 1,781,439
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
(per unit) 12.62 13.08 13.60 165.72 12.18
USD Class
Digital (acc)
usD
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 654,904
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
(per unit) 9.73
30.9.2024
AUD Hedged RMB Hedged
Class (acc) HKD Class (acc) Class (acc) USD Class (acc) USD Class C (acc)
AUD HKD CNY usD usD
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 22,657,005 113,189,000 33,545,520 1,281,000,463 1,744,556
AUD Hedged RMB Hedged
Class (acc) HKD Class (acc) Class (acc) USD Class (acc) USD Class C (acc)
AUD HKD CNY usD usD
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
(per unit) 13.70 14.10 14.83 168.12 13.10
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30.9.2024
USD Class
Digital (acc)
usb

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 21,642

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
(per unit) 10.45

4 Net (losses)/gains on investments and derivatives

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to

31.3.2025 31.3.2024

usD usD

Change in unrealized gains/losses in value of investments and derivatives (121,108,547) 64,533,146
Realized gains/(losses) on sale of investments and derivatives 21,410,651 (23,934,499)
(99,697,896) 40,598,647

5 Transactions with the Trustee, the Manager and their Connected Persons

(a) During the periods ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, respective amounts paid to the Manager, JPMorgan Funds (Asia) Limited,
and its Connected Persons were as follows:

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to

31.3.2025 31.3.2024

usDb usb

Management fee 8,956,718 8,658,489
Safe custody and bank charges 180,694 171,971
Registrar’s fee 112,531 106,139
Transaction costs 81,610 44,719

c

During the periods ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, respective amounts paid to the Trustee, Bank of East Asia (Trustees)
Limited, and its Connected Persons were as follows:

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to

31.3.2025 31.3.2024

usD usD

Trustee’s fee 107,648 104,003

6 Distribution

No distribution was made during the period (31 March 2024: nil).
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Management and Administration

Directors of the Manager
Christopher David SPELMAN

Manager and Service Provider
JPMorgan Funds (Asia) Limited

19/F, Chater House
8 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

Investment Manager

JPMorgan Asset Management
(Asia Pacific) Limited

19/F, Chater House

8 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong

Sub-Managers

JPMorgan Asset Management
(Singapore) Limited

88 Market Street

29/F, CapitaSpring

Singapore 048948

JPMorgan Asset Management
(UK) Limited
60 Victoria Embankment

Daniel James WATKINS
Ka Li NG

Kit Yee Elka LEUNG
Stiofan Seamus DEBURCA
Tsun Kay Edwin CHAN

Trustee

Bank of East Asia (Trustees)
Limited

32/F, BEA Tower

Millennium City 5

418 Kwun Tong Road

Kwun Tong, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Registrar

East Asia International
Trustees Limited

East Asia Chambers

P.O. Box 901

Road Town, Tortola

London
EC4Y 0JP
United Kingdom

British Virgin Islands

Auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
22/F, Prince’s Building

1 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong

UK Tax Information

The Fund is transparent for UK income tax purposes
and information has been provided to UK investors of
the amount of their share of the underlying income,
expenses and overseas tax suffered for all financial
years from 1 October 2010. Although the Fund is an
“offshore fund” for UK tax purposes, there is no need
to formally apply for “reporting fund status” as the Fund
is considered transparent by HMRC and does not
invest more than 5% of its assets in other offshore
funds which are not themselves reporting funds.
Therefore it is considered out of scope of the
requirements of the offshore fund regime. The
principal effect of this is that for unitholders resident in
the UK for taxation purposes, any gains accruing on
the sale, redemption or other disposal of units during
the period will be taxed in the UK as a capital gain and
not as income. The Fund has previously been certified
by HMRC in the UK as a “distributing fund” in respect
of the period from 1 January 1984 to 30 September
2010.
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Investment Portfolio
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Holding
Listed/Quoted Investments (99.4%)
(1) Equities (99.7%)

Australia (18.4%)

ANZ Banking Group Ltd 833,325
BHP Group Ltd 200,455
Brambles Ltd 979,002
Coles Group Ltd 1,038,554
GPT Group 3,593,551
Insurance Australia Group

Limited 1,850,487
Medibank Private Ltd 5,937,991
National Australia Bank Ltd 483,500
QBE Insurance Group

Limited 820,259
RIO Tinto PLC 196,784
Santos Ltd 3,789,747

Telstra Corporation Limited 12,182,187

Vicinity Centres REIT 11,601,396
China (27.7%)

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd 2,409,100
China Construction Bank ‘H 7,055,000
China Merchants Bank Co

Ltd ‘A’ (C1) 1,043,800
China Merchants Bank Co

Ltd ‘H’ 1,699,000
China Pacific Insurance

Group Co Ltd ‘H’ 1,416,400
China Resources Gas

Group Ltd 2,724,600
China Yangtze Power Co

Ltd ‘A’ (C1) 1,112,850
Contemporary Amperex

Technology Co Ltd ‘A’

(C2) 325,300
ENN Energy Holdings

Limited 754,500
Fuyao Glass Industry Group

Co Ltd ‘A’ (C1) 435,160
Fuyao Glass Industry Group

Co Ltd ‘H’ 2,668,400
H World Group Limited ADR 138,883
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd

‘H 2,907,401
Jason Furniture Hangzhou

Co Ltd ‘A’ (C1) 686,299
Midea Group Co Ltd ‘A’ (C2) 1,170,864
NARI Technology Co Ltd ‘A’

(C1) 1,287,640
NetEase Inc 1,009,800
Shenzhou International

Group Holdings Ltd 1,154,500
Tencent Hidgs Ltd 1,097,100
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd 11,128,000
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd ‘A’

(C1) 3,991,993

Fair
value
usD

15,106,043

4,771,697
12,219,604
12,639,326

9,763,441

8,890,640
16,429,150
10,249,989
11,194,062
11,649,662
15,728,128
31,959,499
15,904,702

39,634,050
6,238,628
6,218,927

10,023,277
4,451,111
8,124,458

4,259,398

11,324,321
6,225,840
3,507,800

19,034,767
5,140,060

9,342,188

2,424,654
12,649,888

3,881,049
20,506,716

8,665,836
70,081,963
4,290,837

9,955,396

% of
net
assets

A a0
[=RVRVNG, el

A waaa
Nwo N

0.5

0.8

0.4

0.7
0.4

2.0
0.5

0.4
21

0.9

7.3
0.4

-12-

(Continued)

Holding

Hong Kong (9.1%)
AlA Group Ltd 3,805,400
CLP Holdings Limited 1,139,500
HKT Trust & HKT Ltd 1,831,000
Hong Kong Exchanges and

Clearing Ltd 484,935
HSBC Holdings PLC 1,291,200
Link REIT 2,220,000
India (11.2%)
Embassy Office Parks REIT 2,485,409
HDFC Bank Limited 1,704,812
ICICI Bank Ltd 489,861
Infosys Technologies Ltd

Sponsored ADR 966,499
ITC Ltd 1,668,695
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 101,111
Power Grid Corp of India

Ltd 2,402,821
Tata Consultancy Services

Ltd 122,719
Indonesia (3.6%)
Bank Central Asia 32,395,100
Bank Mandiri Persero 32,440,700
Telkom Indonesia Persero 50,562,000
Korea (10.0%)
BGF Retail Co Ltd 61,600
DB Insurance Co Ltd 120,148
Hana Financial Holdings 348,500
Hyundai Motor Co Ltd Pref 22,836
KT Corporation 160,133
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd 627,056
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd

Preference Shares 180,100
Shinhan Financial Group

Company Limited 351,400
SK Hynix Inc 138,300
SK Telecom Company

Limited 76,100
Singapore (5.2%)
Capitaland Integrated

Commercial Trust REIT 6,297,700
DBS Group Holdings Ltd 591,213
Singapore Exchange

Limited 1,509,600
United Overseas Bank Ltd 174,100
Taiwan (14.5%)
Accton Technology Corp 172,000
Advantech Company

Limited 322,929
ASE Technology Holding

Co Ltd 504,000
Nien Made Enterprise Co

Ltd 479,000
Parade Technologies Ltd 218,000
Quanta Computer Inc 926,000

Fair
value
usD

28,661,676
9,285,542
2,447,515

21,490,892
14,629,163
10,386,232

10,627,888
36,464,796
7,727,679

17,638,607
7,999,623
13,630,303
8,162,381
5,177,608
16,627,920

10,186,693
7,358,359

4,576,597
7,229,279
14,105,671
2,299,884
5,393,954
24,613,811

5,772,985

11,228,095
17,910,906

2,868,285

9,839,424
20,440,196

15,016,258
4,933,762
2,983,872
3,647,267
2,170,680
5,684,090

3,709,660
6,261,185

% of
net
assets

0.5
0.7
1.5
0.2
0.5
2.6

0.6

A
©N

0.3

0.3
0.4
0.2
0.6

0.4
0.7
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Investment Portfolio (Continued)
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Holding

Taiwan (Continued)
Realtek Semiconductor Corp 709,000
Taiwan Mobile Company

Limited 2,150,000
Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg

Co. Ltd 3,261,000
Wiwynn Corp 127,000

Fair

value

usD
11,168,045
7,543,860

89,376,101
6,253,897

956,017,748

(1) Collective Investment Schemes (0.0%)

Luxembourg (0.0%)
JPMLIQ-JPM USD Liquidity

LVNAV ‘X’ (dist)** 10,000
() Derivatives (-0.3%)
Forward foreign exchange

contracts (-0.3%)
Total Listed/Quoted Investments
Other net assets

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units at 31 March 2025

Total investments, at cost

10,000

(2,578,041)

953,449,707

5,376,390

958,826,097

873,254,090

* Issued and managed by a Connected Person of the Manager
# Not authorized in Hong Kong and not available to the public in

Hong Kong

% of
net
assets
1.2

0.8

9.3
0.6

99.7

0.0

(0.3)

99.4

0.6

100.0
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Statement of Movements in Portfolio Holdings
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

% holdings
of net assets

31.3.2025 30.9.2024

Listed/Quoted Investments

Equities

China 27.7 22.8
Australia 18.4 19.3
Taiwan 14.5 15.6
India 11.2 12.0
Korea 10.0 9.2
Hong Kong 9.1 10.6
Singapore 5.2 57
Indonesia 3.6 4.4

Collective Investment Schemes

Luxembourg 0.0 0.0
Derivatives

Forward foreign exchange contracts (0.3) 0.5
Total Listed/Quoted Investments E E
Other net assets/(liabilities) 0.6 0.1)

Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units 100.0 100.0
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Details of Financial Derivative Instruments
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

The financial derivative instruments held by the Fund as at 31 March 2025 are summarized below:
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts as at 31 March 2025 were as follows:

Unrealized
Contract to In exchange Settlement gains/(losses)
deliver for date Counterparty UsD
As at 31.3.2025
Open contracts:
AUD350,831 UsSD221,295 1 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 2,675
CNH382,030 USD52,601 1 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 23
CNH16,236 USD2,236 1 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 1
GBP18,251 USD23,630 1 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 73
USD64,820 CNH471,031 1 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 8
uUSD42,892 CNH311,685 1 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 5
USD1,250 CNH9,098 1 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 2
USD1,098 CNH7,993 1 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 2
USD1,095 GBP850 1 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 2
usD1,102 CNH8,007 1 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 0
AUD100,000 USD63,052 2 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 737
CAD14,385 USD10,093 2 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 98
USD77,856 CNH565,991 2 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 41
USD18,494 CNH134,445 2 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 10
USD2,209 CNH16,060 2 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 1
USD4,768 CNH34,646 2 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 0
usD1,191 CNH8,652 2 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 0
GBP70,181 USD90,963 3 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 378
USD1,100 CNH7,994 3 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 1
USD68,223 CNH495,669 3 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 0
USD66,151 CNH480,611 3 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 0
uUsSD10,922 CNH79,353 3 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 0
CAD12,441 usD8,714 7 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 67
EUR2,512 usD2,714 7 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris -
usD1,101 CNH7,997 7 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London -
AUD2,185,804 USD1,378,549 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 16,245
AUD1,160,726 USD729,588 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 6,165
AUD769,928 USD485,907 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 6,048
AUD929,560 USD585,195 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 5,845
AUD2,862,077 USD1,788,712 22 April 2025 Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc 4,919
AUD837,788 USD526,883 22 April 2025 Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc 4,731
AUD317,746 USD202,567 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 4,532
AUDA483,809 USD305,222 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 3,688
AUD371,124 USD234,126 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 2,822
AUD185,927 uUsSD118,175 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 2,296
AUD128,380 USD81,561 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 1,548
AUD411,613 USD257,909 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 1,371
AUD72,997 USD46,050 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 555
AUD28,604 USD18,046 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 218
AUD20,735 USD13,130 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 206
AUD20,858 USD13,153 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 154
AUD20,608 USD12,955 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 111
AUDS,759 USD4,294 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 82
AUD12,642 USD7,950 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 71
AUD54,073 USD33,761 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 60
AUD10,126 USD6,368 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 57
AUD3,898 USD2,458 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 29
AUD2,196 USD1,396 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 27
AUD1,744 uUSD1,108 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 21
AUD1,915 usD1,212 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 19
AUD1,753 usD1,107 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 15
AUD1,752 USD1,105 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 13
AUD1,750 USD1,104 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 13
AUD1,745 USD1,101 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 13
AUD1,745 usD1,101 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 13
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Contract to
deliver

AUD1,744
CAD968,707
CAD501,536
CAD76,962
CAD64,108
CAD313,792
CAD7,220
CAD45,010
CAD80,234
CAD191,346
CAD9,901
CAD29,951
CAD1,961
CAD1,582
CAD1,568
CAD2,301
CAD2,249
CAD3,173
CNH7,333,556
CNH6,502,095
CNH7,972,031
CNH2,280,324
CNH1,483,206
CNH1,471,757
CNH1,563,884
CNH1,106,093
CNH880,627
CNH798,053
CNH866,134
CNH1,314,856
CNH1,312,063
CNH695,664
CNH849,562
CNH804,631
CNH1,621,086
CNH1,596,441
CNH503,993
CNH697,060
CNH498,407
CNH1,780,975
CNH527,483
CNH1,204,372
CNH396,448
CNH394,999
CNH418,220
CNH2,699,902
CNH302,048
CNH742,677
CNH333,110
CNH247,649
CNH351,320
CNH200,028
CNH2,970,000
CNH291,883
CNH256,560
CNH230,958
CNH549,618
CNH2,480,122
CNH237,580
CNH430,277
CNH565,952
CNH225,501
CNH104,241
CNH77,130
CNH81,635
CNH63,140
CNH165,382
CNH77,099

In exchange
for

USD1,097
USD674,063
USD349,100

USD53,689
USD44,716
USD218,332
USD5,071
USD31,352
USD55,847
USD133,124
USD6,920
USD20,842

USD1,372

USD1,108

USD1,096

USD1,605

USD1,568

USD2,208

USD1,016,898
USD899,706
USD1,101,400
USD315,722
USD205,667
USD204,079
USD216,703
USD153,211
USD122,124
uUSD110,733
UsSD120,091
USD181,939
USD181,552
USD96,526
USD117,669
USD111,442
USD223,966
USD220,561
USD69,931
USD96,511
USD69,118
USD245,875
USD73,092
USD166,351
USD54,973
USD54,734
USD57,925
UsSD372,392
USD41,854
USD102,580
USD46,117
USD34,337
USD48,613
USD27,755
USD409,567
USD40,409
USD35,535
USD31,991
USD75,915
USD342,012
USD32,894
USD59,446
USD78,133
USD31,205
USD14,437
USD10,696
USD11,307
USD8,754
USD22,843
USD10,669

Settlement
date

22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
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Counterparty

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc

BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc

Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Royal Bank of Canada
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Royal Bank of Canada
Royal Bank of Canada
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Royal Bank of Canada
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London

Unrealized
gains/(losses)
usD

9
339
287
164
130

94
49
48
46
45
34
1"

= 0o ®©©

6,034
3,451
2,528
1,400
1,220
1,211
1,136
746
737
729
702
698
696
635
565
531
514
506
460
428
417
383
383
339
326
287
277
235
219
209
201
201
187
183
179
176
170
156
155
150
146
136
122
122
69
65
54

51
47
42



JPMorgan Asia Equity Dividend Fund

Semi-annual report for the
period ended 31 March 2025

Contract to
deliver

CNH267,072

CNH49,047
CNH45,771
CNH38,535
CNH33,193
CNH30,383
CNH22,600
CNH27,127
CNH18,574
CNH15,035
CNH13,058
CNH34,069

CNH107,574

CNH15,691
CNH7,986
CNH7,965
CNH7,965
CNH7,965
CNH7,965
CNH28,813
CNH22,794
CNH8,723
CNH8,327
CNH7,996
CNH7,951
CNH7,951
CNH7,951
CNH21,534
CNH8,363
CNH7,971
CNH7,971
CNH7,968
CNH7,968
CNH7,968
CNH7,963
CNH7,963
CNH7,963
CNH7,963
CNH7,953
CNH7,953
CNH7,953
CNH7,953
CNH7,953
CNH7,951
CNH7,951
CNH43,539
CNH15,014
CNH7,965
CNH7,965
CNH7,965
CNH56,702
CNH12,027
CNH10,796
CNH20,448
CNH9,585
CNH7,964
CNH7,964
CNH17,738
CNH12,378
CNH10,832
CNH8,027
CNH8,027
CNH8,027
CNH8,027
CNH8,027
CNH8,027
CNH7,983
CNH7,991

In exchange

for

USD36,845

USD6,791
USD6,339
USD5,337
USD4,598
USD4,210
USD3,134
USD3,756
USD2,576
USD2,085
USD1,812
USD4,706

USD14,837

usD2,171
USD1,108
USD1,105
USD1,105
USD1,105
USD1,105
USD3,978
USD3,148
USD1,208
USD1,153
USD1,108
USD1,102
uUsSD1,102
USD1,102
uUSD2,973
uUsD1,157
USD1,104
uUSD1,104
USD1,104
USD1,104
USD1,104
USD1,102
USD1,102
USD1,102
USD1,102
USD1,102
USD1,102
USD1,102
USD1,102
USD1,102
usD1,101
usD1,101
USD6,005
UsD2,074
USD1,102
USD1,102
USD1,102
UsD7,819
USD1,661
USD1,491
USD2,820
USD1,323
USD1,100
USD1,100
USD2,446
usD1,707
USD1,494
usD1,107
USD1,107
usSD1,107
usD1,107
uUSD1,107
usD1,107
usSD1,101
USD1,102

Settlement
date

22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025

-16 -

Counterparty

Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London

Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London

Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Unrealized
gains/(losses)
usD

32
30
30
26
22
22
18
16
16
12
12
10
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JPMorgan Asia Equity Dividend Fund

Semi-annual report for the
period ended 31 March 2025

Contract to
deliver

CNH7,991
CNH7,991
EUR91,822
EUR80,306
EUR92,207
EUR9,563
EUR25,182
EUR1,007
EUR1,017
EUR1,007
EUR1,022
EUR1,019
EUR1,210
GBP211,349
GBP241,475
GBP215,041
GBP144,994
GBP94,916
GBP188,748
GBP7,859
GBP12,018
GBP6,390
GBP11,994
GBP847
GBP1,515
GBP854
GBP854
GBP850
GBP847
GBP7,552
GBP874
GBP852
GBP1,750
NZD455,312
NzD233,683
NzD201,009
NzD258,292
NzD243,702
NzZD114,320
NZD104,739
NZD45,699
NzD33,362
NzD3,620
NzZD4,282
NzD3,551
NzD1,916
NzD1,923
SGD50,297
SGD46,941
SGD42,280
SGD130,361
SGD9,010
SGD12,764
SGD1,463
SGD1,470
SGD1,465
SGD1,484
USD163,106
USD413,621
USD431,893
USD151,840
usSD21,107
USD207,868
USD131,553
USD57,794
USD65,636
USD72,644
USD36,089

In exchange
for

uUsSD1,102
USD1,102
USD100,455
usD87,816
USD100,190
USD10,463
USD27,303
USD1,102
USD1,108
USD1,096
USD1,108
USD1,104
USD1,310
USD273,924
USD312,607
USD278,223
USD187,634
USD122,885
USD243,699
USD10,203
USD15,554
USD8,286
USD15,499
USD1,100
USD1,960
USD1,106
USD1,106
USD1,102
USD1,098
USD9,750
USD1,131
USD1,103
USD2,260
UsD261,550
USD134,010
USD115,473
UsD147,611
USD139,235
USD65,520
USD59,929
USD26,166
USD19,109
USD2,105
USD2,444
USD2,029
uUsSD1,102
USD1,098
USD37,860
USD35,343
USD31,774
UsD97,192
USD6,781
USD9,525
USD1,100
USD1,103
USD1,098
USD1,106
NzD289,986
CNH3,007,718
GBP335,142
CNH1,104,176
GBP16,621
CNH1,510,469
CNH955,898
CNH420,435
CNH477,283
CNH527,868
CNH262,540

Settlement
date

22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
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Counterparty

Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
HSBC Bank Plc London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London

Unrealized
gains/(losses)
usD

0

0
1,162
976
480
122
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1,150
744
583
272
206

54
17

16

397
381
282

96

18
1"

1,205
966
673
360
346
336
209
159
153
118
100



JPMorgan Asia Equity Dividend Fund

Semi-annual report for the
period ended 31 March 2025

Contract to
deliver

USD34,933
USD14,863
USD13,625
USD3,768
USD1,382
USD4,789
USD1,167
usSD1,071
USD17,376
usD2,191
USD1,285
USD14,942
USD1,656
UsSD964
USD1,216
USD138,087
USD52,547
USD23,391
USD13,895
usD2,721

USD2,458
USD273,938
USD234,089
CNH527,868
CNH955,898
CNH1,510,469
GBP10,574
USD1,106
USD1,095
USD1,100
uUSD187,643
USD65,489
CNH6,999
CNH108,422
EUR1,125
USD20,039
usD7,817
USD1,103
USD1,131
CNH12,020
GBP10,766
USD1,092
CNH380,569
CNH169,391
CNH1,000,000
AUD2,230
AUD1,980
AUD356,926
CAD1,580
CAD1,587
CAD1,584
CAD2,133
CAD48,037
CAD313,682
CAD282,756
CNH8,652
CNH8,007
CNH8,007
CNH8,007
CNH8,007
CNH34,646
CNH7,994

In exchange
for

CNH254,127
SGD20,000
GBP10,574
CNH27,413

CAD2,000
CAD6,898
NzD2,072
CAD1,550
GBP13,468
CNH15,939
CAD1,855

CNH108,422

CNH12,020
CNH6,999
EUR1,125

CNH1,000,000

CNH380,569

CNH169,391
GBP10,766

EUR2,512

AUD3,898
GBP211,349
AUD371,124

USD72,545
USD131,367
USD207,583

USD13,626

GBP854

CAD1,568

AUD1,745
GBP144,994
NZD114,320

USD963

USD14,922

uUsD1,215

NzZD35,381

AUD12,544

EUR1,019

GBP874

USD1,654

USD13,896

CAD1,571

USD52,400

USD23,323
USD137,689

USD1,387

USD1,229
USD221,607

USD1,097

USD1,100

USD1,095

USD1,474

USD33,351
USD217,966
USD196,269

USD1,192

USD1,103

USD1,103

USD1,103

USD1,103

USD4,774

usD1,101

Settlement
date

22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025

1 April 2025
1 April 2025
1 April 2025
2 April 2025
2 April 2025
2 April 2025
2 April 2025
2 April 2025
2 April 2025
2 April 2025
2 April 2025
2 April 2025
3 April 2025
3 April 2025
3 April 2025
3 April 2025
3 April 2025
3 April 2025
3 April 2025
7 April 2025
7 April 2025
7 April 2025
8 April 2025
8 April 2025
8 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

22 April 2025

-18 -

Counterparty

Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Total unrealized gains

Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London
Royal Bank of Canada

Goldman Sachs International, London

Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London

Unrealized
gains/(losses)
usbD

96
33
22
10

- W
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JPMorgan Asia Equity Dividend Fund

Semi-annual report for the
period ended 31 March 2025

Contract to
deliver

CNH16,060
CNH9,098
CNH7,993
CNH8,029
CNH8,029
CNH8,029
CNH11,553
CNH15,873
CNH25,744
CNH311,685
CNH134,445
CNH471,031
CNH113,920
CNH80,829
CNH119,137
CNH565,991
CNH386,161
CNH276,929
CNH421,092
CNH897,039
CNH896,600
CNH696,249
CNH774,756
CNH1,432,010
CNH1,249,883
CNH1,218,689
CNH4,512,421
CNH3,606,269
CNH3,627,890

CNH18,246,688

EUR1,018
EUR1,018
EUR21,055
EUR30,478
EUR281,184
GBP850
GBP11,979
GBP29,200
GBP866
GBP13,067
GBP1,747
GBP14,059
GBP96,576
GBP701,387
GBP144,346
GBP585,227
NzZD1,948
NzZD13,340
NzZD93,734
NzZD163,043
NzZD655,105
SGD31,659
SGD560,660
USD2,239
USD2,198
UsSD1,572
USD7,610
USD3,020
USD3,257
USD1,199
USD1,088
USD9,330
USD4,270
USD2,223
USD1,385
USD3,488
USD2,487

In exchange
for

usD2,212
USD1,252
USD1,100
uUSD1,104
USD1,104
uUSD1,104
USD1,588
uUSD2,183
USD3,539
USD42,952
USD18,519
USD64,910
USD15,677
USD11,110
USD16,380
USD77,960
USD53,141
USD38,065
USD57,880
USD123,410
USD123,349
USD95,724
USD106,491
USD197,064
USD171,861
USD167,553
USD620,794
USD495,836
USDA498,786

USD2,508,790

USD1,100
USD1,100
usSD22,717
USD32,884
USD295,879
USD1,095
USD15,455
USD37,675
usD1,101
USD16,838
USD2,200
USD17,875
USD124,227
USD904,436
uUsSD181,971
USD743,604
USD1,093
USD7,482
USD52,718
USD91,430
USD369,354
USD23,525
USD416,643
CNH16,236
CNH15,936
CNH11,400
GBP5,894
CAD4,339
CNH23,609
CNH8,662
CNH7,858
SGD12,518
CNH30,910
CNH16,060
CNH9,978
CAD5,000
EUR2,290

Settlement
date

22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025

Counterparty

Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Merrill Lynch International Limited, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Merrill Lynch International Limited, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
HSBC Bank Plc London
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London

-19-

Unrealized
gains/(losses)
usb

(11)
(1



JPMorgan Asia Equity Dividend Fund

Semi-annual report for the

period ended 31 March 2025

Contract to
deliver

USD1,390
USD2,054
USD4,290
USD21,650
USD52,686
USD3,763
USD27,860
USD21,532
USD138,153
USD7,637
UsSD7,427
usD83,311
USD150,966
USD4,832
USD14,232
USD5,848
USD8,720
USD125,056
USD23,629
USD15,142
usD10,103
UsD22,741
USD71,508
USD144,168
uUSD16,515
uUSD30,475
USD28,409
usSD92,137
USD43,627
usSD124,877
USD32,425
USD124,979
USDG60,453
UsSD510,111
USD61,726
USD69,811
USD69,085
USD79,267
USD69,288
USD55,228
USD90,959
USD63,531
USD198,576
USD90,142
usSD100,731
usD84,291
UsSD70,876
USD55,020
USD52,893
uSD88,228
USD43,194
uUSD101,508
USD242,449
USD59,466
USD63,062
USD61,009
USD167,637
USD139,532
usD187,813
USD165,660
USD154,313
USD635,383
uUsSD106,012
USD278,593
USD290,509
USD964,010

In exchange
for

SGD1,847
AUD3,270
CNH31,000
EUR20,000
CNH382,030
SGD5,000
CNH201,796
CNH155,878
EUR127,715
CNH55,033
SGDY,903
CNH604,012
CAD216,986
SGD6,412
CNH102,794
NzZD10,209
CAD12,441
CAD179,710
GBP18,251
CNH109,200
CAD14,385
CNH164,240
CNH517,950
CNH1,044,905
AUD26,269
CNH220,010
CNH205,010
CNH667,026
CNH314,958
AUD200,000
AUD51,629
CNH904,805
CNH436,638
GBP395,005
CNH445,659
CNH504,029
CAD98,838
CNH572,556
CNH500,000
CNH398,000
GBP70,181
CNH458,099
CNH1,437,620
CNH650,516
CNH727,264
CNH607,958
CAD101,182
SGD73,191
SGD70,323
CNH636,289
AUD68,466
CNH732,060
GBP187,321
SGD78,923
AUD100,000
AUD96,705
CNH1,210,794
CNH1,006,897
GBP144,851
EUR152,396
CNH1,112,697
CNH4,602,251
CAD150,958
CNH2,013,142
CNH2,099,444
GBP746,010

Settlement

date Counterparty
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 Goldman Sachs International, London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 State Street Bank and Trust Company
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London
22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris
22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
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Contract to
deliver

USD288,399
USD366,607
USD151,533
usD271,579
USD343,354
USD311,739
USD346,860
USD319,600
USD480,001
USD439,037
USD306,892
USD251,825
USD416,496
USD333,596
USD221,333
USD213,731
USD699,845
USD1,448,831
uUsD230,127
USD739,556
USD1,550,039
USD1,711,672
USD711,625
USD974,303
usSD827,275
usD887,431
USD37,422,604
USD6,740,503
USD4,771,216
USD12,231,208
UsSD27,141,428
USD24,723,690
USD24,881,556
USD18,586,726
USD125,091,481
USD72,378,936
AUD12,544
CAD1,571
CNH7,997
CNH79,353
CNH495,669
CNH480,611
NzZD35,381

In exchange
for

CNH2,083,151
CAD524,866
EUR138,662

CNH1,957,148

CNH2,477,834

CNH2,248,459

CNH2,503,130

CNH2,305,156
GBP370,413

CNH3,169,804
CAD438,202
NZD440,477
GBP320,788
CAD476,060
AUD350,831
NzZD371,889

CAD1,000,000

CNH10,470,380
NZD395,951
AUD1,172,619
CNH11,179,847
CNH12,352,366

AUD1,124,093

AUD1,544,468

AUD1,304,875

AUD1,395,274

GBP28,974,595
CNH48,623,632
SGD6,329,028
EUR11,248,877
CAD38,847,119
CNH178,348,049
CNH179,486,835
NzZD32,426,334
CNH902,366,164
AUD114,555,843
USD7,820
USD1,094
USD1,104
USD10,956
uUSD68,437
USDG66,354
USD20,062

Settlement
date

22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
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gains/(losses)

Counterparty usb

BNP Paribas SA Paris (1,255

Citibank N.A., London (
BNP Paribas SA Paris (
Barclays Bank Plc, London (
BNP Paribas SA Paris (
State Street Bank and Trust Company (
BNP Paribas SA Paris (

State Street Bank and Trust Company (1,855
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc (
BNP Paribas SA Paris (
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc (
(
(

HSBC Bank Plc London 2,244

Barclays Bank Plc, London 2,458

Goldman Sachs International, London (2,503)
Barclays Bank Plc, London (2,677)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (3,012)

Barclays Bank Plc, London (4,358)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (5,584)

Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc (5,775)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (8,721)

State Street Bank and Trust Company (8,999)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (9,010)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (11,033)

Goldman Sachs International, London (11,712)
HSBC Bank Plc London (14,010)

Citibank N.A., London (17,825)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (25,356)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (38,177)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (57,197)

HSBC Bank Plc London (67,077)

Toronto Dominion Bank (123,754)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (140,029)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (140,923)

Standard Chartered Bank London (213,446)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (708,486)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (981,893)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (0)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (0)

Citibank N.A., London (0)

Citibank N.A., London (4)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (24)

Citibank N.A., London (27)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (1)

Total unrealized losses (2,700,418)

Net unrealized losses (2,578,041)



Semi-annual report for the

JPMorgan Asia Equity Dividend Fund period ended 31 March 2025

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

31.3.2025 30.9.2024 1.10.2024 1.10.2023
usD usD to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
Assets usD usb
Current assets
Cash at banks 10,103,483 18,303,097 Income )
Amounts due from brokers 10,155,472 1,585,970 Net (lostseS)/?amsdocT ati
Amounts receivable on investments and derivatives
allotment 4783352 12,106,419 [Note 4] (83,927,190) 89,617,139
Derivatives 122’377 5,956,560 Dividend income 1 1,794,949 14,648,897
Investments 956,027,748 1,047,843,133 Interest on deposits 19,069 73,255
Dividend and other accounts Net foreign currency exchange
receivable 3,708,876 2,871,834 Otlr?:rsi?]sc ome (914:3%) (421,324)
Total assets 984,901,308 1,088,667,013 (73.027.447) 103,917,967
Liabilities Expenses
Current liabilities
Short-term bank loans - _Il\_llrzr:;g(e:{ir:;n:xf)zttas[Note 5(a)] 7,033,604 7,342,205
unsecured 2,820,000 1,300,000
Amounts due to brokers 11439853 13,009,495 s;?‘;(‘;;gﬁ;/i(:g]bank 659,191 820,279
A”:gé’g:spﬁgﬁab'e on 4438682 15.540179 charges [Note 5(a), 5(b)] 190,862 255,912
Tax payable ,627'130 21195,267 Trustee’s fee [Note 5(b)] 132,280 137,786
ax paye ’ oA Registrar’s fee [Note 5(a)] 87,077 50,914
Distribution payable [Note 6] 2,784,396 2,754,282 Auditor's fee 23605 40123
Derivatives 2,700,418 382,648 Legal and professional ! ’
Other accounts payable 1,264,732 1435726 gxp e 13.769 16.760
. . Valuation fee [Note 5(a 8,470 8,470
Liabilities (excluding net Printing and prIicatit()n)]
assets attributable to expenses 1868 4357
holders of redeemable . ’ ’
units) 26,075,211 36,617,507 Other operating expenses 4,725 7,180
77777777777777777777 8,155,451 8,683,986
Net assets attributableto . e
holders of redeemable Net operating (loss)/profit (81,182,898) 95,233,981

units [Note 3]

958,826,097 1,052,049,416

Finance costs
Distribution [Note 6]

(15,479,852)  (18,547,805)

Interest expense [Note 5(b)] (88,192) (38,033)
(15,568,044)  (18,585,838)

(Loss)/profit before taxation (96,750,942) 76,648,143
Taxation 290,806 (1,703,104)
(Decrease)/increase in net

assets attributable to

holders of redeemable

units and total

comprehensive

(loss)lincome (96,460,136) 74,945,039

The notes on pages 24 to 32 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Units
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

1.10.2024 1.10.2023
to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usb usb

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
at the beginning of the
period 1,052,049,416 1,085,023,048

Allotment of redeemable units

[Note 3] 243,197,551 98,163,363

Redemption of redeemable units

[Note 3] (239,960,734) (260,515,476)

Net allotment/(redemption) 3,236,817 (162,352,113)

1,055,286,233 922,670,935

(Decrease)/increase in net
assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
and total comprehensive
(loss)/lincome

(96,460,136) 74,945,039

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
at the end of the period

958,826,097 997,615,974

Statement of Cash Flows
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

1.10.2024 1.10.2023
to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usD usb

Operating activities

Purchase of investments and
derivatives

Proceeds from disposal of

(313,958,645) (262,832,368)

investments and derivatives 319,850,451 447,575,735
Dividend received 9,658,193 12,344,714
Interest received 19,182 73,250
Trustee’s fee paid (132,763) (140,877)
Registrar’s fee paid (165,324) (104,516)
Transaction costs paid (653,011) (821,937)
Tax paid (1,277,331) (1,703,104)
Management fee paid (7,074,081) (7,514,610)
Others 642,139 (785,539)
Net cash inflow from

operating activities 6,908,810 186,090,748
Financing activities
Interest paid (88,192) (38,033)
Receipts on allotment of

redeemable units 250,520,618 98,116,812

Payments on redemption of
redeemable units
Distribution paid

(251,062,231)
(15,449,738)

(261,191,431)
(19,338,115)

Net cash outflow from

financing activities (16,079,543) (182,450,767)
(Decrease)/increase in cash

and cash equivalents (9,170,733) 3,639,981
Cash and cash equivalents at

the beginning of the period 17,003,097 2,686,918
Exchange (losses)/gains on

cash and cash equivalents (548,881) 6,098
Cash and cash equivalents at

the end of the period 7,283,483 6,332,997

Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash at banks 10,103,483 7,332,997
Short-term bank loans -
unsecured (2,820,000) (1,000,000)
7,283,483 6,332,997

The notes on pages 24 to 32 form part of these financial statements.
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. . . . Semi-annual report for the
JPMorgan Asia Equity Dividend Fund period ended 31 March 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements

1 The Fund
JPMorgan Asia Equity Dividend Fund (the “Fund”) was established under a Trust Deed dated 6 May 2011, as amended (the
“Trust Deed”) and is governed by the laws of Hong Kong. The Fund is authorized by the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (the “SFC”).
The investment objective of the Fund is to aim to provide income and long-term capital growth by investing primarily (i.e. at least
70% of its total net asset value) in equity securities of companies in the Asia Pacific region (excluding Japan) that the Investment
Manager expects to pay dividends.
Pursuant to the Trust Deed, the Manager may decide to issue separate classes (each a “Class”) whose assets will be commonly
invested but where a specific fee structure, currency or distribution policy may be applied. Each Class may have a different
charging structure with the result that the net asset value attributable to each Class may differ.
All unitholders’ rights with regard to the convening, voting or otherwise acting at any meeting of unitholders are the same.

2 Summary of material accounting policies

(a) Accounting policies of interim financial statements

The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of these unaudited condensed interim financial
statements are consistent with those used in the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 September 2024.

(b) Investments and derivatives

Classification

The Fund classifies its investments and derivatives based on both the Fund’s business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed and
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is primarily focused on fair value information and uses that
information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions.

Derivative contracts that have a negative fair value are presented as liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

The Fund makes short sales in which a borrowed security is sold in anticipation of a decline in the market value of that
security, or it may use short sales for various arbitrage transactions. Short sales are classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its investment portfolio as financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Recognition, derecognition and measurement

Purchases and sales of investments and derivatives are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments and derivatives
are initially recognized at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses on investments and derivatives are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Investments and
derivatives are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments and derivatives have expired or
the Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on last traded prices. When trading in the securities of an investee company is suspended, the investment is valued
at the Manager’s estimate of its fair value. When trading of financial instruments in markets that are not considered to be
active, the financial instruments are valued based on quoted market prices, dealer/broker quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs.

Investments in collective investment schemes are stated at fair value based on the net asset value per unit of the respective
funds as determined by the administrators of the relevant funds or stated at last traded prices if the collective investment
schemes are listed or traded on an exchange.

Forward foreign exchange contracts are valued at the forward rates ruling at the valuation date. The differences between
the forward rates and the contract rates are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
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Structured entities

The Fund considers all of its investments in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds whose objectives range from achieving medium to long-term capital growth.

(c) Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency
The Fund has adopted United States dollar as its functional and presentation currency.
Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at period/year end exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.
Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to cash and cash equivalents are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income within “Net foreign currency exchange gains/losses”. Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to the financial
assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
within “Net gains/losses on investments and derivatives”.

(d) Proceeds and payments on allotment and redemption of units

The net asset value per unit is computed for each dealing day. The price at which units are allotted or redeemed is calculated
by reference to the net asset value per unit as at the close of business on the relevant dealing day in accordance with the
provisions of the Trust Deed which may be different from the accounting policies stated in the financial statements.

Units of the Fund are redeemable at the option of the holders of redeemable units and are classified as a financial liability
in the Statement of Financial Position which represents the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (or “net
asset value” or “net assets” or “NAV”) and is carried at the redemption amount that would be payable at the Statement of
Financial Position date if the holders of redeemable units exercised the right to redeem units of the Fund.

3 Number of units in issue and net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (per unit)

1.10.2024 to 31.3.2025

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

AUD Hedged CAD Hedged EUR Hedged GBP Hedged
Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) HKD Class (acc)
Units Units Units Units Units

13,087,371.878

1,604,676.362
(2,025,330.370)

4,242,308.151

662,557.353
(640,081.358)

1,088,798.871

274,684.601
(214,499.727)

3,202,284.859

581,558.795
(726,918.819)

1,057,137.848

127,708.953
(262,889.350)

12,666,717.870 4,264,784.146 1,148,983.745 3,056,924.835 921,957.451
PRC RMB

NZD Hedged PRC RMB Class PRC RMB Class Hedged Class

HKD Class (mth) Class (mth) (acc) (mth) (acc)
Units Units Units Units Units

142,140,659.067

23,878,942.593
(37,301,997.499)

4,565,825.379

406,913.839
(1,475,082.545)

13,347,295.200

19,676,640.530
(8,396,393.840)

33,650,974.040

33,252,069.030
(13,728,764.660)

11,154,155.060

7,320,469.460
(3,639,082.250)

128,717,604.161

3,497,656.673

24,627,541.890

53,174,278.410

14,835,542.270
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1.10.2024 to 31.3.2025

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

1.10.2023 to 31.3.2024

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

PRC RMB
Hedged Class
(mth)

Units

19,795,085.800

6,629,801.870
(7,651,929.330)

PRC USD Class
(acc)
Units

1,121,210.560

806,094.780
(363,901.830)

PRC USD Class
(mth)
Units

1,871,741.890

1,326,354.180
(487,546.510)

RMB Hedged
Class (acc)
Units

2,062,203.857

588,792.243
(104,719.574)

RMB Hedged
Class (mth)
Units

100,982,354.440

6,263,636.880
(18,923,181.314)

18,772,958.340

1,563,403.510

2,710,549.560

2,546,276.526

88,322,810.006

SGD Hedged
Class (mth)
Units

693,045.979

38,241.069
(119,391.380)

USD Class (acc)
Units

407,352.841

83,425.298
(45,535.298)

USD Class (mth)
Units

23,502,233.227

4,144,958.070
(5,899,527.913)

USD Class C
(div)
Units

5,057,258.609

211,086.385
(940,122.545)

USD Class C
(mth)
Units

2,914,606.505

134,495.163

611,895.668 445,242.841 21,747,663.384 4,328,222.449 3,049,101.668
AUD Hedged CAD Hedged EUR Hedged GBP Hedged
Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) HKD Class (acc)
Units Units Units Units Units

18,668,628.267

7,129,849.925

1,876,213.986

5,375,874.707

1,692,778.198

2,417,767.940 534,829.982 127,301.794 325,825.665 28,953.101
(5,257,136.159)  (1,584,377.785) (449,468.440)  (1,408,692.633) (631,028.705)
15,829,260.048 6,080,302.122 1,554,047.340 4,293,007.739 990,702.594
PRC RMB
NZD Hedged PRC RMB Class PRC RMB Class Hedged Class
HKD Class (mth) Class (mth) (acc) (mth) (acc)
Units Units Units Units Units

210,188,512.688

22,217,465.695
(58,472,374.817)

5,357,054.288

401,994.351
(1,502,406.955)

1,179,706.490

1,227,138.540
(301,004.000)

2,055,696.020

1,299,511.880
(331,856.540)

4,909,576.790

1,315,544.080
(923,733.770)

173,933,603.566

4,256,641.684

2,105,841.030

3,023,351.360

5,301,387.100
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1.10.2023 to 31.3.2024

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

31.3.2025

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit)

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit)

PRC RMB
Hedged Class
(mth)

Units

9,791,594.140

2,722,629.930
(1,629,470.720)

PRC USD Class
(acc)
Units

1,198,075.420

132,511.810
(263,420.620)

PRC USD Class
(mth)
Units

1,244,852.250

136,795.060
(124,743.440)

RMB Hedged
Class (acc)
Units

1,556,954.695

344,516.723
(117,565.109)

RMB Hedged
Class (mth)
Units

139,332,098.316

5,219,129.595
(23,722,874.707)

10,884,753.350

1,067,166.610

1,256,903.870

1,783,906.309

120,828,353.204

SGD Hedged
Class (mth)
Units

767,961.479

13,682.838
(87,447.674)

USD Class (acc)
Units

524,804.307

19,803.794
(67,193.694)

USD Class (mth)
Units

32,514,811.126

3,143,261.064
(8,317,554.306)

USD Class C
(div)
Units

7,530,185.266

8,122.848
(1,232,891.784)

USD Class C
(mth)
Units

2,982,849.433

220,865.004
(164,300.000)

694,196.643 477,414.407 27,340,517.884 6,305,416.330 3,039,414.437
AUD Hedged CAD Hedged EUR Hedged GBP Hedged

Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) HKD Class (acc)

AUD CAD EUR GBP HKD

107,936,369 38,196,454 10,799,821 28,121,167 15,011,246

8.52 8.96 9.40 9.20 16.28

PRC RMB

NZD Hedged PRC RMB Class PRC RMB Class Hedged Class

HKD Class (mth) Class (mth) (acc) (mth) (acc)

HKD NzZD CNY CNY CNY

1,230,993,249 30,494,674 330,580,433 549,826,691 181,011,275

9.56 8.72 13.42 10.34 12.20
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31.3.2025

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit)

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit)

30.9.2024

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit)

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit)

PRC RMB

Hedged Class PRC USD Class  PRC USD Class RMB Hedged RMB Hedged
(mth) (acc) (mth) Class (acc) Class (mth)
CNY usD usD CNY CNY
176,528,749 19,384,605 25,933,999 46,820,579 860,132,919
9.40 12.40 9.57 18.39 9.74
SGD Hedged USD Class C USD Class C
Class (mth) USD Class (acc) USD Class (mth) (div) (mth)
SGD usD usD usD usD
5,586,101 7,256,251 207,551,972 48,854,820 31,305,124
9.13 16.30 9.54 11.29 10.27

AUD Hedged CAD Hedged EUR Hedged GBP Hedged
Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) HKD Class (acc)
AUD CAD EUR GBP HKD
120,369,763 40,955,854 11,017,196 31,775,385 18,142,343
9.20 9.65 10.12 9.92 17.16
PRC RMB
NZD Hedged PRC RMB Class PRC RMB Class Hedged Class
HKD Class (mth) Class (mth) (acc) (mth) (acc)
HKD NzD CNY CNY CNY
1,461,539,883 42,961,423 182,312,726 361,177,704 145,006,167
10.28 9.41 13.66 10.73 13.00
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30.9.2024
PRC RMB
Hedged Class PRC USD Class PRC USD Class RMB Hedged RMB Hedged
(mth) (acc) (mth) Class (acc) Class (mth)
CNY uUsD uUsD CNY CNY

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units 200,486,668 14,683,349 19,294,877 40,402,462 1,059,588,613

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable

units (per unit) 10.13 13.10 10.31 19.59 10.49
SGD Hedged USD Class C USD Class C

Class (mth) USD Class (acc) USD Class (mth) (div) (mth)

SGD usb usbD usD usbD

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units 6,820,316 7,008,760 241,599,859 61,267,181 32,110,026

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit) 9.84 17.21 10.28 12.11 11.02

4 Net (losses)/gains on investments and derivatives

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to

31.3.2025 31.3.2024

usbD usD

Change in unrealized gains/losses in value of investments and derivatives (90,770,430) 78,907,723
Realized gains on sale of investments and derivatives 6,843,240 10,709,416
(83,927,190) 89,617,139

5 Transactions with the Trustee, the Manager and their Connected Persons

(a) During the periods ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, respective amounts paid to the Manager, JPMorgan Funds (Asia)
Limited, and its Connected Persons were as follows:

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to

31.3.2025 31.3.2024

usD usD

Management fee 7,033,604 7,342,205
Registrar’s fee 87,077 50,914
Safe custody and bank charges 13,697 12,541
Valuation fee 8,470 8,470
Transaction costs 1,515 9,179

(b) During the periods ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, respective amounts paid to the Trustee, HSBC Institutional Trust
Services (Asia) Limited, and its Connected Persons were as follows:

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to

31.3.2025 31.3.2024

usD usD

Safe custody and bank charges 137,096 207,137
Trustee’s fee 132,280 137,786
Interest expense 88,192 38,033
Transaction costs 30,660 17,006
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6 Distribution

In the event that the amount available for distribution is insufficient to pay distributions as the Fund declares, the Manager may
in its discretion determine that such distributions be paid from capital.

Distribution Class
1.10.2024 to 31.3.2025

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (mth)

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (mth)

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (div)

USD Class C (mth)

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (mth)

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

Ex date

31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
31.10.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
29.11.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
31.12.2024
28.1.2025
28.1.2025
28.1.2025
28.1.2025
28.1.2025
28.1.2025
24.1.2025
24.1.2025
24.1.2025
28.1.2025
28.1.2025
28.1.2025
28.1.2025
28.2.2025
28.2.2025
28.2.2025
28.2.2025
28.2.2025
28.2.2025
28.2.2025
28.2.2025

Pay date

8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
8.11.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024
9.12.2024

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025

9.1.2025
10.2.2025
10.2.2025
10.2.2025
10.2.2025
10.2.2025
11.2.2025
10.2.2025
10.2.2025
10.2.2025
10.2.2025
10.2.2025
10.2.2025
10.2.2025
10.3.2025
10.3.2025
10.3.2025
10.3.2025
10.3.2025
10.3.2025
10.3.2025
10.3.2025

-30-

Rate

AUDO0.0245
CADO0.0222
EUR0.0183
GBP0.0312
HKDO0.0320
NzD0.0280
CNYO0.0340
CNY0.0065
USD0.0321
CNYO0.0067
SGD0.0159
USDO0.0320
USDO0.0343
AUDO0.0261
CADO0.0216
EUR0.0197
GBP0.0314
HKDO0.0321
NZD0.0273
CNYO0.0346
CNY0.0160
USDO0.0321
CNY0.0166
SGD0.0181
USDO0.0320
USD0.0343
AUD0.0267
CAD0.0191
EURO0.0186
GBP0.0317
HKDO0.0320
NZD0.0260
CNYO0.0348
CNY0.0181
USDO0.0321
CNY0.0187
SGDO0.0182
USD0.0320
USDO0.1141
USDO0.0343
AUDO0.0284
CADO0.0198
EUR0.0193
GBP0.0331
HKDO0.0321
NZD0.0277
CNY0.0350
CNY0.0239
USD0.0321
CNY0.0248
SGD0.0193
USDO0.0320
USD0.0344
AUDO0.0276
CADO0.0192
EUR0.0187
GBP0.0319
HKDO0.0321
NzZD0.0262
CNYO0.0348
CNY0.0169

Units

13,132,198.889
4,162,788.090
1,144,328.967
3,171,972.833
139,907,517.441
4,529,308.166
39,766,026.970
21,724,458.940
2,197,173.730
98,164,964.340
693,111.181
23,999,752.037
2,914,836.006
13,086,203.023
4,193,440.587
1,186,186.337
3,067,676.236
138,056,828.558
3,810,752.501
42,573,661.080
21,716,918.210
2,350,862.320
95,793,422.086
693,164.706
23,571,312.838
3,040,738.426
12,977,743.418
4,141,302.276
1,221,154.908
3,060,221.408
135,184,653.097
3,763,386.930
41,967,457.260
20,961,682.860
2,332,275.030
93,529,900.778
693,205.595
22,770,668.290
4,520,745.969
3,048,043.852
12,877,599.178
4,171,222.158
1,180,625.576
3,078,745.871
137,983,269.260
3,700,233.556
43,126,052.520
20,762,607.840
2,450,493.260
90,532,131.475
667,152.898
22,307,634.421
3,048,314.117
12,929,845.965
4,178,844.501
1,1563,902.824
3,028,896.766
131,876,497.845
3,577,645.804
44,336,050.020
18,301,478.500

usSD

(210,739)
(66,296)
(22,735)

(127,235)

(575,869)
(75,477)

(189,685)
(19,811)
(70,529)
(92,273)

(8,330)

(24,681)
(122,434)
(569,504)
(61,541)
(203,162)
(47,923)
(75,463)
(219,316)
(9,358)
(754,281)
(104,297)
(214,539)
(54,998)

)

)

)

)
(198,933)
(51,680)
)

)

(57,998)
(208,462)
(68,533)
(78,661)
(308,455)
(9.522)
(713,843)
(104,862)
(221,916)
(55,696)
(22,441)
(121,661)
(544,362)
(52,524)
(211,571)
(42,412)
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Distribution Class

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (mth)

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (div)

USD Class C (mth)

Ex date

28.2.2025
28.2.2025
28.2.2025
28.2.2025
28.2.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025
31.3.2025

Total distribution to holders of redeemable units

1.10.2023 to 31.3.2024

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (mth)

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (mth)

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (div)

USD Class C (mth)

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)

31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
31.10.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
30.11.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023
29.12.2023

31.1.2024

31.1.2024

Pay date

10.3.2025
10.3.2025
10.3.2025
10.3.2025
10.3.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025
9.4.2025

8.12.2023
8.12.2023
8.12.2023
8.12.2023
8.12.2023
8.12.2023
8.12.2023
8.12.2023
8.12.2023
8.12.2023
8.12.2023
8.12.2023
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
9.1.2024
8.2.2024
8.2.2024

-31-

Rate

USD0.0321
CNY0.0175
SGD0.0191
USD0.0320
USDO0.0344
AUDO0.0264
CADO0.0171
EUR0.0160
GBP0.0316
HKDO0.0320
NZDO0.0241
CNYO0.0346
CNY0.0105
USD0.0321
CNY0.0108
SGD0.0161
USDO0.0320
USDO0.1143
USDO0.0344

AUDO0.0201
CADO0.0266
EURO0.0207
GBP0.0296
HKDO0.0323
NZD0.0292
CNY0.0351
CNY0.0232
USDO0.0321
CNY0.0240
SGDO0.0194
USD0.0320
USD0.0341
AUDO0.0210
CADO0.0268
EURO0.0207
GBP0.0295
HKDO0.0321
NZD0.0290
CNYO0.0341
CNY0.0147
USD0.0321
CNY0.0152
SGDO0.0192
USD0.0320
USDO0.0341
AUDO0.0203
CADO0.0262
EURO0.0193
GBP0.0287
HKDO0.0321
NZD0.0284
CNY0.0341
CNY0.0121
USD0.0321
CNY0.0125
SGD0.0193
USDO0.0320
USDO0.1132
USD0.0341
AUDO0.0206
CADO0.0264

Units

2,525,216.870
89,412,618.452
668,291.483
21,983,613.832
3,048,836.807
12,668,195.934
4,264,784.146
1,148,825.562
3,055,848.639
129,793,330.361
3,501,686.044
52,934,209.980
18,783,498.290
2,700,821.500
88,271,036.210
611,895.668
21,723,255.825
4,328,222.449
3,049,101.668

17,866,955.532
6,742,702.890
1,799,288.084
5,003,766.484
205,670,064.609
5,125,591.456
2,117,091.230
9,674,826.360
1,252,630.900
137,287,229.554
700,673.447
31,601,227.623
3,038,755.395
17,801,833.560
6,716,868.994
1,751,744.541
4,866,457.074
201,712,079.136
4,864,529.789
2,241,068.230
9,449,025.570
1,254,705.450
132,890,222.356
706,356.040
30,978,916.828
3,109,536.516
17,382,771.713
6,590,187.624
1,756,197.812
4,768,030.017
193,886,844.692
4,915,885.993
2,255,995.060
9,340,739.750
1,232,844.530
131,010,555.887
702,552.275
30,077,283.805
7,086,990.325
3,149,528.610
16,575,627.545
6,288,048.939

usD

(81,059)
(214,564)
(9,463)
(703,475)
(104,880)
(208,406)
(50,671)
(19,855)
)
(533,834)
)

(27,144
(86,696

(494,716)
(104,889)

(15,479,852)

(227,380)
(129,196)
(39,368)
(179,726)
(849,007)
(87,054)
(10,121)
(30,571)
(40,209)
(448,770)
(9.922)
(1,011,238)
(103,622)
(247,873)
(132,767)
(39,564)
(181,740)
(829,028)
(87,133)
(10,702)
(19,451)
(40,276)
(282,864)
(10,162)
(991,324)
(106,035)
(240,781)
(130,944)
(37,441)
(174,446)
(797,045)
(88,395)
(10,804)
(15,873)
(39,574)
(229,985)
(10,279)
(962,472)
(802,247)
(107,399)
(225,721)
(124,250)
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Distribution Class

EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (mth)

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (mth)

AUD Hedged Class (mth)
CAD Hedged Class (mth)
EUR Hedged Class (mth)
GBP Hedged Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)

NZD Hedged Class (mth)
PRC RMB Class (mth)

PRC RMB Hedged Class (mth)

PRC USD Class (mth)
RMB Hedged Class (mth)
SGD Hedged Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

USD Class C (div)

USD Class C (mth)

Ex date

31.1.2024
31.1.2024
31.1.2024
31.1.2024
31.1.2024
31.1.2024
31.1.2024
31.1.2024
31.1.2024
31.1.2024
31.1.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024

Total distribution to holders of redeemable units

Pay date

8.2.2024
8.2.2024
8.2.2024
14.2.2024
8.2.2024
8.2.2024
8.2.2024
8.2.2024
8.2.2024
8.2.2024
8.2.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
11.4.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
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Rate

EURO0.0204
GBP0.0294
HKDO0.0322
NZDO0.0285
CNYO0.0344
CNY0.0120
USDO0.0321
CNY0.0124
SGDO0.0191
USDO0.0320
USD0.0341
AUDO0.0212
CADO0.0268
EURO0.0208
GBP0.0294
HKDO0.0322
NZD0.0293
CNY0.0344
CNY0.0154
USDO0.0321
CNY0.0160
SGDO0.0191
USD0.0320
USD0.0341
AUDO0.0209
CADO0.0262
EURO0.0202
GBP0.0292
HKDO0.0322
NZD0.0293
CNY0.0344
CNY0.0117
USD0.0321
CNYO0.0121
SGDO0.0184
USD0.0320
USDO0.1134
USD0.0342

Units

1,621,318.073
4,573,033.220
188,612,393.906
4,394,824.446
2,608,247.470
9,716,832.460
1,243,996.080
126,711,455.342
697,980.540
29,028,117.296
3,066,336.593
16,252,760.841
6,160,022.060
1,618,894.770
4,385,889.641
180,376,943.828
4,340,276.720
2,660,484.970
9,860,761.130
1,246,598.580
123,176,202.170
694,133.317
27,903,689.110
3,039,227.068
15,835,706.554
6,080,302.122
1,549,270.627
4,293,007.739
173,694,757.909
4,260,265.245
3,070,100.730
10,884,686.340
1,256,901.760
120,841,141.705
694,196.643
27,395,549.741
6,305,416.330
3,039,414.437

usD

(35,927)
(171,212)
(776,912)

(77,099)

(12,507)

(16,254)

(39,932)
(219,025)

(9,976)
(928,899)
(104,562)
(224,359)
(121,715)

(36,439)
(163,109)
(741,893)

(77,478)

(12,702)

(21,076)

(40,016)
(273,525)

(9,860)

(

(
(215,922)
(117,720)
(33,799)
(158,356)
(714,624)
(74,665)
(14,546)
(17,540)
(40,347)
(201,391)
(9,464)
(876,658)
(715,034)
(103,948)

(18,547,805)
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Investment Portfolio
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Fair
value
Holding usD
Listed/Quoted Investments (94.6%)
() Equities (95.0%)
Australia (16.9%)
ANZ Banking Group
Ltd 382,700 6,937,369
BHP Group Ltd 95,603 2,275,765
Brambles Ltd 463,943 5,790,795
Coles Group Ltd 461,400 5,615,293
GPT Group 1,812,387 4,924,136
Insurance Australia
Group Limited 766,800 3,684,080

Medibank Private Ltd 2,660,100 7,359,927
National Australia

Bank Ltd 206,800 4,384,070
QBE Insurance

Group Limited 375,300 5,121,714
RIO Tinto PLC 90,098 5,333,824
Santos Ltd 1,693,500 7,028,328
Telstra Corporation

Limited 5,810,037 15,242,408
Vicinity Centres —

REIT 5,682,035 7,789,672

China (26.2%)
Alibaba Group

Holding Ltd 1,052,300 17,312,237
China Construction
Bank ‘H’ 3,034,000 2,682,920

China Merchants

Bank Co Ltd ‘A’

(C1) 455,800 2,715,642
China Merchants

Bank Co Ltd ‘H’ 818,500 4,828,753
China Pacific

Insurance Group

CoLtd ‘H’ 586,800 1,844,050
China Resources

Gas Group Ltd 1,257,100 3,748,534
China Yangtze Power

Co Ltd ‘A’ (C1) 418,501 1,601,799
Contemporary

Amperex

Technology Co Ltd

‘A (C2) 151,300 5,267,045
ENN Energy

Holdings Limited 361,700 2,984,607
Fuyao Glass Industry

Group Co Ltd ‘A’

(C1) 986,025 7,948,291
Fuyao Glass Industry

Group Co Ltd ‘H’ 303,200 2,162,847
H World Group

Limited ADR 65,700 2,431,557
Haier Smart Home

Co Ltd ‘H’ 1,293,600 4,156,652

Jason Furniture
Hangzhou Co Ltd

‘A (CT1) 237,000 837,307
Midea Group Co Ltd
‘A’ (C2) 519,832 5,616,209

% of
net
assets

3.6

0.6

0.6

0.4

0.8

0.3

1.1

0.6

1.6

0.4

0.5

0.9

0.2

1.2

(Continued)

NARI Technology Co
Ltd ‘A’ (C1)

NetEase Inc

PDD Holdings Inc ADR

Shenzhou International
Group Holdings Ltd

Tencent Holding Ltd

Xinyi Solar Holdings
Ltd

Zhejiang Dingli
Machinery Co Ltd
‘A’ (C1)

Zijin Mining Group Co
Ltd ‘A’ (C1)

Hong Kong (8.4%)
AIA Group Ltd
CLP Holdings Limited
HKT Trust & HKT Ltd
Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Ltd
HSBC Holdings PLC
Link REIT

India (11.9%)

Axis Bank GDR

Axis Bank Ltd

Embassy Office Parks
REIT

HDFC Bank Limited

ICICI Bank Ltd

Infosys Ltd

ITC Ltd

Kotak Mahindra Bank
Ltd

Mahindra & Mahindra
Ltd

Maruti Suzuki India Ltd

Power Grid Corp of
India Ltd

Tata Consultancy
Services Ltd

Indonesia (3.3%)

Bank Central Asia

Bank Mandiri Persero

Telkom Indonesia
Persero

Korea (9.3%)

BGF Retail Co Ltd

DB Insurance Co Ltd

Hana Financial
Holdings

Hyundai Motor Co Ltd
Preference Shares

KT Corporation

Samsung Electronics
Co Ltd

Samsung Electronics
Co Ltd Preference
Shares
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Holding

567,324
441,800
36,500

538,400
523,700

6,544,000

49,200

1,907,600

1,772,800
540,500
645,000
226,200

618,800
1,015,500

26,105
320,400
1,115,876
622,100
112,100
436,625
780,801
213,200

164,000
23,400

1,151,901
58,000
14,655,200
15,231,400
24,190,300
27,300
58,000
162,700

10,815
78,665

191,100

178,800

Fair
value
usD

1,709,960
8,971,942
4,319,775

4,041,304
33,453,582

2,523,296

400,119

4,757,251

13,352,452
4,404,419
862,178
10,024,518

7,010,940
4,750,999

1,649,836
4,130,929
4,771,611
13,306,306
1,768,405
8,023,458
3,743,113
5,415,775

5,114,993
3,154,445

3,913,007
2,447,064
7,522,295
4,782,807
3,520,448
2,028,265
3,489,847
6,585,345

1,089,212
2,649,768

7,501,243

5,731,314

% of
net
assets

1.0
2.8
04
1.7
0.8

1.1

0.8

0.5

N
oo

0.7

0.4

0.7

1.4

0.2
0.6
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Investment Portfolio

(Continued)

As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Korea (Continued)

Shinhan Financial
Group Company
Limited

SK Hynix Inc

SK Telecom Company
Limited

Singapore (4.8%)

Capitaland Integrated
Commercial Trust
REIT

DBS Group Holdings
Ltd

Singapore Exchange
Limited

United Overseas Bank
Ltd

Taiwan (13.8%)

Accton Technology
Corp

Advantech Company
Limited

ASE Technology
Holding Co Ltd

Nien Made Enterprise
Co Ltd

Parade Technologies
Ltd

Quanta Computer Inc

Realtek
Semiconductor
Corp

Taiwan Mobile
Company Limited

Taiwan
Semiconductor Mfg
Co. Ltd

Wiwynn Corp

Thailand (0.4%)

Bangkok Dusit
Medical Services
PCL - NVDR

Fair % of
value net .
Holding USD assets Holding
(Il) Derivatives (-0.4%)
Forward foreign exchange
167,000 5,336,061 1.1 contracts (-0.1%)
71212 9,222,498 1.9
Futures (-0.2%)
20,600 1,115,654 0.2  FTSE Taiwan Index
29/04/2025 8
HSCEI Futures
29/04/2025 479
3,040,200 4,749,959 1.0 Option written contracts(-0.1%)
Call HSCEI Future
283,700 9,808,451 2.0 Options 17/04/2025
9,100.00 (10)
631,800 6,284,626 1.3 Call HSCEI Future
Options 17/04/2025
82,900 2,349,276 0.5 9,200.00 (450)
Call HSCEI Future
Options 17/04/2025
9,300.00 (450)
80,000 1,387,847 0.3 Call HSI Future Options
17/04/2025
152,000 1,716,738 0.4 25,000.00 (55)
Call HSI Future Options
249,000 1,072,419 0.2 17/04/2025
25,200.00 (55)
216,000 2,563,181 0.5  Call Korea Stock
Exchange KOSPI
104,000 1,769,746 0.4 200 10/04/2025
441,000 2,981,839 0.6 342.50 7)
Call Korea Stock
Exchange KOSPI
333,000 5,245,358 1.1 200 10/04/2025
345.00 (8)
986,000 3,459,649 0.7  Call OTC IOPT AS51
02/04/2025 8,180.00 (1,800)
Call OTC IOPT AS51
1,595,000 43,715,082 9.1 09/04/2025 7,880.00 (1,600)
54,000 2,659,137 0.5  CallOTC IOPT AS51
16/04/2025 7,940.00 (1,650)
Call OTC IOPT AS51
23/04/2025 8,085.00 (1,500)
Call OTC IOPT
3,259,600 2,094,599 0.4 KOSPI2 03/04/2025
o 343.00 (18,000,000)

458,080,172 95.0 Call OTC IOPT
__________ o KOSPI2 17/04/2025

357.00

Call OTC IOPT
KOSPI2 24/04/2025
354.50

Call Taiwan Stock
Exchange Weighted
16/04/2025
22,200.00

Call Taiwan Stock
Exchange Weighted
16/04/2025
22,300.00
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(17,000,000)

(20,000,000)

(271)

(276)

Fair
value
usD

(658,718)

(32,080)

(834,460)

(2,763)

(92,541)

(69,406)

(21,207)

(16,259)

(28,630)

(2,119)

(45)
(69,095)
(65,023)

(25,630)

(1,467)

(2,425)

(8,693)

(14,284)

(12,469)

% of
net
assets

(0.1)

(0.0)

(0.1)

(0.0)

(0.0

(0.0)

(0.0)
(0.0)
(0.0)
(0.0)

(0.0)

(0.0)

(0.0)

(0.0)
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2025

Investment Portfolio
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Fair
value
Holding usbD
Option written contracts (Continued)
Call Taiwan Stock
Exchange Weighted
16/04/2025
22,400.00 (271) (9,386)
(1,966,700)
Total Listed/Quoted Investments 456,113,472
Other net assets 26,191,714
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units at 31 March
2025 482,305,186
Total investments, at cost

446,968,138

% of
net
assets

(0.0
0.4

100.0

Statement of Movements in Portfolio Holdings
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

% holdings

of net assets

31.3.2025 30.9.2024*

Listed/Quoted Investments

Equities
China 26.2
Australia 16.9
Taiwan 13.8
India 11.9
Korea 9.3
Hong Kong 8.4
Singapore 4.8
Indonesia 3.3
Thailand 0.4
Derivatives
Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts (0.1)
Options (0.1)
Futures (0.2)
Total Listed/Quoted Investments 94.6
Other net assets 5.4
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable units 100.0

22.4
17.7
15.1
13.7
8.8
9.7
4.8
4.1
0.5

0.3
(23)
0.3

95.1

4.9

100.0

* The comparative amounts have been updated to conform with the

current period's presentation or classification.
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Details of Financial Derivative Instruments

As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

The financial derivative instruments held by the Fund as at 31 March 2025 are summarized below:

(a) Forward foreign exchange contracts

Outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts as at 31 March 2025 were as follows:

Contract to In exchange
deliver for
As at 31.3.2025

Open contracts:

AUD77,000 uUSD48,570
CNH629,500 USD86,675
USD1,098 CNH7,993
uUsD1,102 CNH8,007
AUD154,272 uUsD97,310
GBP65,687 uUsSD85,139
USD6,539 CNH47,530
USD63,265 GBP49,014
USD15,335 CNH111,413
uUsD14,807 AUD23,761
AUD11,579 UsD7,216
GBP5,282 USD6,835
USD1,101 CNH7,997
AUD1,154,722 USD725,195
AUD468,121 USD295,643
AUD445,614 USD280,134
AUD245,692 USD155,058
AUD270,782 USD170,468
AUD193,337 usSD122,162
AUD892,983 USD558,087
AUD270,171 USD169,910
AUD97,191 USD61,746
AUD22,838 USD14,560
AUD185,214 USD115,641
AUD28,435 uUsD17,913
AUD24,357 USD15,366
AUD10,182 USD6,447
AUD7,485 USD4,727
AUD7,426 USD4,685
AUD8,019 USD5,036
AUD3,620 USD2,284
AUD3,537 USD2,231
AUD1,741 uUsD1,110
AUD1,726 UsSD1,097
AUD2,933 USD1,848
AUD1,750 USD1,106
AUD1,732 USD1,094
AUD1,750 USD1,104
AUD1,744 USD1,100
AUD1,745 USD1,097
AUD1,744 USD1,097
AUD1,746 USD1,094
AUD2,544 USD1,588
CAD230,940 usD161,107
CAD196,895 uUsSD137,007
CAD55,510 USD38,638
CAD4,182 UsD2,927
CAD58,509 USD40,709
CAD2,079 USD1,456
CAD18,426 UsSD12,822
CAD1,980 USD1,381
CAD5,126 USD3,567
CAD1,595 uUsD1,110
CAD1,587 USD1,104

Settlement
date

1 April 2025

1 April 2025

1 April 2025

2 April 2025

3 April 2025

3 April 2025

3 April 2025

3 April 2025

3 April 2025

3 April 2025

7 April 2025

7 April 2025

7 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
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Counterparty

Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London

Unrealized
gains/(losses)
usD

587
38

1,174
354

1 OO W

5,513
3,886
2,404
1,930
1,703
1,665
1,535
1,526
1,172
326
207
191
185
101
62

57

38

28

27

25

21
20

15

13
13
10

491
69
32
18
17
10

[SEENNINEN]



Semi-annual report for the

JPMorgan Asia Equity High Income Fund period ended 31 March 2025
Unrealized
Contract to In exchange Settlement Counterparty gains/(losses)
deliver for date usD
CNH3,234,877 USD448,032 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 2,134
CNH2,752,323 USD381,039 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 1,657
CNH1,756,262 USD243,530 22 April 2025 Royal Bank of Canada 1,445
CNH1,721,505 USD238,547 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 1,253
CNH1,802,493 USD249,414 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 957
CNH1,331,644 USD184,373 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 818
CNH2,186,423 USD302,072 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 693
CNH479,606 USD66,547 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 438
CNH454,958 USD63,043 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 331
CNH286,916 USD39,610 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 61
CNH35,209 USD4,882 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 29
CNH30,265 UsSD4,192 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 20
CNH19,014 USD2,637 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 16
CNH16,405 USD2,270 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 9
CNH12,871 USD1,783 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 8
CNH102,944 uUSD14,196 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 7
CNH8,129 usD1,127 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 7
CNH7,986 uUsSD1,108 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 7
CNH7,965 uUsD1,105 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 7
CNH74,130 USD10,225 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 6
CNH10,020 uUSD1,387 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 6
CNH7,951 USD1,102 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 6
CNH7,971 USD1,104 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 5
CNH7,963 usD1,102 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 5
CNH7,951 usD1,101 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 5
CNH13,913 USD1,922 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 4
CNH7,965 usD1,102 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 4
CNH16,258 UsD2,244 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 3
CNH7,961 UsSD1,100 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 2
CNH9,120 USD1,258 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 1
CNH8,027 USD1,107 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 1
GBP746,010 USD964,007 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 1,138
GBP97,495 UsSD126,411 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 576
GBP27,324 USD35,476 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 209
GBP47,347 USD61,294 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 184
GBP218,043 USD281,590 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 164
GBP48,535 USD62,796 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 152
GBP47,674 USD61,553 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 21
GBP1,183 USD1,536 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 9
GBP1,155 USD1,499 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 9
GBP1,182 USD1,533 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 7
GBP847 USD1,100 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 6
GBP854 USD1,106 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 5
GBP848 USD1,100 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 5
GBP849 USD1,098 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 3
GBP850 USD1,097 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 1
USD68,906 GBP54,731 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 1,734
uUsSD106,772 CNH776,740 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 294
UsSD148,471 AUD238,664 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 276
USD144,603 GBP112,209 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 225
uUSD680,019 CNH4,934,285 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 127
USD44,123 CNH320,863 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 105
USD12,363 GBP9,612 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 42
USD2,065 GBP1,626 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 34
uUsSD11,742 CNH85,321 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 19
USD6,888 CNH50,000 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 5
USD1,510 AUD2,427 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London
USD5,985 GBP4,638 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 2
usD1,111 GBP862 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 2
USD1,397 CNH10,140 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 0
USD1,241 GBP962 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 0
USD41,003 CNH296,934 21 May 2025 Citibank N.A., London 9
uUsD7,218 AUD11,579 21 May 2025 Citibank N.A., London 0
Total unrealized gains 40,843
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Contract to
deliver

CNH10,140
USD1,100
CNHB85,321
uUSD17,910
CNH4,934,285
USD18,497
USD1,098
USD1,848
CNH50,000
CNH296,934
AUD5,351
AUD14,981
AUD299,390
CAD1,584
CAD3,408
CAD73,215
CAD62,793
CNH8,007
CNH8,007
CNH7,993
CNH8,029
CNH8,022
CNH47,530
CNH151,856
CNH280,612
CNH339,740
CNH6,278,322
GBP991
GBP28,012
GBP866
GBP866
GBP871
GBP1,479
GBP1,515
GBP39,655
GBP65,072
GBP15,805
GBP315,494
GBP185,937
GBP190,923
USD3,388
USD1,216
USD1,562
USD13,383
USD6,835
USD6,957
USD1,533
USD2,063
USD3,243
usD1,311
uUsD86,814
uUSD110,893
uUsSD22,731
USD257,301
USD8,842
USD24,037
USD28,476
USD176,060
USD71,761
USD36,464
uUsD19,116
USD347,939
usD147,111
USD57,224
USD140,575
USD44,909
USD71,253

In exchange
for

USD1,395
AUD1,744
UsSD11,725
AUD28,435
USD679,116
CAD26,619
GBP849
AUD2,933
USD6,880
USD40,884
USD3,329
USD9,301
USD185,884
USD1,095
USD2,355
USD50,874
USD43,586
USD1,103
USD1,103
USD1,100
USD1,104
uUSD1,103
USD6,547
USD20,897
USD38,585
USD46,698
USD863,225
uUsD1,277
USD36,142
usSD1,101
USD1,101
USD1,097
USD1,878
USD1,908
USD51,098
uUSD83,702
USD20,070
USD406,828
USD236,409
USD242,592
GBP2,624
CNH8,811
CNH11,263
CNH97,000
GBP5,282
GBP5,375
AUD2,429
AUD3,271
AUD5,156
AUD2,057
CNH629,500
GBP85,870
CNH164,254
CAD369,823
AUD14,016
CNH173,547
GBP21,962
CAD252,937
CNH519,514
CNH263,358
AUD30,407
CAD500,000
CAD211,197
CNH413,154
CNH1,017,712
CNH323,637
CAD102,013

Settlement
date

1 April 2025

1 April 2025

2 April 2025

2 April 2025

3 April 2025

3 April 2025

3 April 2025

3 April 2025

7 April 2025

8 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
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Counterparty

Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

Citibank N.A., London

Citibank N.A., London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

Royal Bank of Canada

Goldman Sachs International, London

Citibank N.A., London

Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc

Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

Citibank N.A., London

Goldman Sachs International, London

Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris
Barclays Bank Plc, London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

Citibank N.A., London
Barclays Bank Plc, London

Citibank N.A., London

Unrealized
gains/(losses)
usD

0)
(13)
(17)

(191)
(35)

(1)

®)
(20)

(35)
(95)
(132)
(2,185)
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Contract to
deliver

USD85,136
USD105,269
USD48,681
USD74,935
USD48,578
USD86,695
USD103,868
USD139,795
USD438,472
USD166,484
USD144,668
USD97,324
USD102,640
USD674,595
USD229,125
USD233,703
USD198,235
usD277,400
uSD81,387
USD524,422
USD397,307
USD425,837
USD413,806
USD225,627
USD266,073
USD471,026
USD345,753
USD300,299
USD10,768,327
USD480,296
USD655,945
USD6,018,623
USD2,217,560
USD37,962,880
USD24,631,527
AUD23,761
CAD26,619
CNH7,997
CNH111,413
GBP49,014

In exchange
for

GBP65,687
GBP81,235
AUD77,260
CAD106,937
AUD77,000
CAD123,790
GBP80,000
CAD200,000
CNH3,175,900
CNH1,201,853
CNH1,043,328
AUD154,272
AUD162,742
AUD1,080,436
CNH1,653,369
GBP180,000
CAD283,000
AUD442,711
AUD127,662
CNH3,789,882
CNH2,867,187
CNH3,071,400
CNH2,983,812
AUD357,245
AUDA421,780
AUD750,000
AUD545,361
AUDA472,149
GBP8,337,419
AUD756,000
AUD1,031,989
CAD8,614,597
AUD3,509,542
CNH273,850,930
AUD38,984,896
USD14,812
USD18,540
uUsSD1,104
USD15,382
USD63,261

Settlement
date

22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
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Counterparty

Citibank N.A., London

Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
Citibank N.A., London

Goldman Sachs International, London
Citibank N.A., London

Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
Barclays Bank Plc, London

Citibank N.A., London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Citibank N.A., London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

Citibank N.A., London

Citibank N.A., London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

State Street Bank and Trust Company
Citibank N.A., London

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Goldman Sachs International, London
BNP Paribas SA Paris

HSBC Bank Plc London

Citibank N.A., London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Citibank N.A., London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

BNP Paribas SA Paris

Citibank N.A., London

Citibank N.A., London

Citibank N.A., London

Citibank N.A., London

Citibank N.A., London

Total unrealized losses

Net unrealized losses

Unrealized
gains/(losses)
usD

(354)
(419)
(529)
(562)
(588)
(601)
(613)
(697)
(703)
(819)
(855)
(1,174)

(12,756)
(27,282)
(30,235)

(215,012)

(334,151)

(1)
0)
(1)
(6)
(0)

(699,561)

(658,718)
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(b) Futures

Open futures contracts as at 31 March 2025 were as follows:

As at 31.3.2025

FTSE Taiwan Index 29/04/2025
HSCEI Futures 29/04/2025

(c) Option written contracts

Underlying Asset Counterparty

FTSE Taiwan Index
HSCEI Index Future

Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London
Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London

Total unrealized losses

Option written contracts as at 31 March 2025 were as follows:

As at 31.3.2025

Call HSCEI Future Options 17/04/2025
9,100.00

Call HSCEI Future Options 17/04/2025
9,200.00

Call HSCEI Future Options 17/04/2025
9,300.00

Call HSI Future Options 17/04/2025 25,000.00

Call HSI Future Options 17/04/2025 25,200.00

Call Korea Stock Exchange KOSPI 200
10/04/2025 342.50

Call Korea Stock Exchange KOSPI 200
10/04/2025 345.00

Call OTC IOPT AS51 02/04/2025 8,180.00

Call OTC IOPT AS51 09/04/2025 7,880.00

Call OTC IOPT AS51 16/04/2025 7,940.00

Call OTC IOPT AS51 23/04/2025 8,085.00

Call OTC IOPT KOSPI2 03/04/2025 343.00

Call OTC IOPT KOSPI2 17/04/2025 357.00

Call OTC IOPT KOSPI2 24/04/2025 354.50

Call Taiwan Stock Exchange Weighted
16/04/2025 22,200.00

Call Taiwan Stock Exchange Weighted
16/04/2025 22,300.00

Call Taiwan Stock Exchange Weighted
16/04/2025 22,400.00

Underlying assets Counterparty

HCJ5 COMB Index  Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London

HCJ5 COMB Index Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London
HCJ5 COMB Index
HIJ5 COMB Index
HIJ5 COMB Index

Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London
Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London
Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London
KOSPI2 Index Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London
KOSPI2 Index

AS51 Index

Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London
UBS AG, London Branch

AS51 Index UBS AG, London Branch
AS51 Index UBS AG, London Branch
AS51 Index Goldman Sachs International, London
KOSPI2 Index BNP Paribas SA Paris
KOSPI2 Index BNP Paribas SA Paris
KOSPI2 Index BNP Paribas SA Paris

TWSE Index Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London

TWSE Index Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London
TWSE Index Citigroup Global Markets Ltd London

Total financial liabilities
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Unrealized
gains/(losses)
usb

(32,080)
(834,460)

(866,540)

Fair value
usD

(2,763)
(92,541)

(69,406)
(21,207)
(16,259)

(28,630)

(2,119)
(45)
(69,095)
(65,023)
(25,630)
(1,467)
(2,425)
(8,693)

(14,284)
(12,469)
(9,386)

(441,442)
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Assets

Current assets

Cash at banks

Amounts due from brokers

Amounts receivable on allotment

Margin deposits

Derivatives

Investments

Dividend and other accounts
receivable

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Short-term bank loans -
unsecured

Amounts due to brokers

Amounts payable on redemption

Distribution payable [Note 6]

Derivatives

Tax payable

Other accounts payable

Liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of
redeemable units)

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
[Note 3]

31.3.2025 30.9.2024
usbD usb
24,613,679 21,976,058
4,579,193 3,821,153
3,672,458 14,201,128
7,981,125 20,898,193
40,843 3,128,236
458,080,172 474,131,039
2,978,772 1,625,066
501,846,242 539,780,873
3,300,000 4,100,000
5,933,519 5,276,322
3,721,856 24,543,698
3,645,009 2,948,334
2,007,543 11,267,313
285,484 1,252,432
647,645 727,543
19,541,056 50,115,642
482,305,186 489,665,231

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Income

Net (losses)/gains on investments
and derivatives [Note 4]

Dividend income

Interest on deposits

Net foreign currency exchange
losses

Other income

Expenses

Management fee [Note 5(a)]

Transaction costs [Note 5(b)]

Safe custody and bank charges
[Note 5(a), 5(b)]

Legal and professional expenses

Trustee’s fee [Note 5(b)]

Registrar’s fee [Note 5(a)]

Valuation fee [Note 5(a)]

Auditor’s fee

Printing and publication expenses

Other operating expenses

Net operating (loss)/profit

Finance costs
Distribution [Note 6]
Interest expense [Note 5(b)]

(Loss)/profit before taxation
Taxation

(Decrease)/increase in net
assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units and total
comprehensive (loss)/income

The notes on pages 44 to 49 form part of these financial statements.
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(51,672,593)

1.10.2024 1.10.2023
to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usop usD
(31,564,116) 3,718,735
5,344,771 637,699
123,358 14,349
(1,081,005) (15,828)
171,106 9,574
(27,005,886) 4,364,529
3,608,114 262,709
545,409 126,844
103,771 38,906
94,078 3,805
69,964 10,586
39,306 9,833
8,470 6,980

4,619 20,748

1,360 7,892

3,717 7,570
4,478,808 495,873
(31,484,694) 3,868,656
(20,408,450) (1,201,994)
(64,070) (16,290)
(20,472,520) (1,218,284)
(51,957,214) 2,650,372
284,621 (57,829)

2,592,543
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable
to Holders of Redeemable Units
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
at the beginning of the period

Allotment of redeemable units
[Note 3]

Redemption of redeemable units
[Note 3]

Net allotment

(Decrease)/increase in net
assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units and total
comprehensive (loss)/income

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
at the end of the period

1.10.2024
to
31.3.2025
usb

489,665,231

306,373,469

(262,060,921)

1.10.2023
to
31.3.2024
usb

17,930,442

79,024,820

(5,459,359)

44,312,548

73,565,461

533,977,779

(51,672,593)

91,495,903

2,592,543

482,305,186

94,088,446

Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Operating activities

Purchase of investments and
derivatives

Proceeds from disposal of
investments and derivatives

Decrease/(increase) in margin
deposits

Dividend received

Interest received

Increase in overdraft with
brokers

Trustee's fee paid

Registrar's fee paid

Transaction costs paid

Tax paid

Management fee paid

Others

Net cash outflow from
operating activities

Financing activities

Interest paid

Receipts on allotment of
redeemable units

Payments on redemption of
redeemable units

Distribution paid

Net cash inflow from
financing activities

Increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the period

Exchange (losses)/gains on
cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the period

1.10.2024
to
31.3.2025
usb

(208,199,584)
186,412,787

12,917,068
4,330,045
123,358

(69,847)
(85,384)
(554,189)
(682,327)
(3,606,812)
(1,163,759)

1.10.2023
to
31.3.2024
usD

(89,155,166)
23,104,120

(3,261,538)
464,326
14,349

150,111
(8,436)
(17,807)
(124,521)
(57,829)
(177,799)
(317,746)

(10,578,644)

(69,387,936)

(64,238)  (15,487)
317,002,139 77,031,355
(282,882,763) (5,386,107)
(19,711,775)  (674,241)
14,343,363 70,955,520
3,764,719 1,567,584
17,876,058 249,032
(327,098) 4,855
21,313,679 1,821,471

Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash at banks
Short-term bank loans -
unsecured

The notes on pages 44 to 49 form part of these financial statements.
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24,613,679 3,021,471
(3,300,000)  (1,200,000)
21,313,679 1,821,471
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 The Fund

JPMorgan Asia Equity High Income Fund (the "Fund") was established under a Trust Deed dated 5 June 1981, as amended
(the “Trust Deed”) and is governed by the laws of Hong Kong. The Fund is authorized by the Securities and Futures Commission
of Hong Kong (the “SFC”).

The investment objective of the Fund is to aim to generate a high level of income while maintaining prospects for long-term
capital appreciation by investing primarily (i.e. at least 70% of its total net asset value) in equity securities of listed companies
in Asia (excluding Japan), and using derivatives where appropriate. At the same time, the Fund is intended to offer a less
volatile return stream than the broader market through the use of derivatives.

Pursuant to the Trust Deed, the Manager may decide to issue separate classes (each a “Class”) whose assets will be commonly
invested but where a specific fee structure, currency or distribution policy may be applied. Each Class may have a different
charging structure with the result that the net asset value attributable to each Class may differ.
All unitholders’ rights with regard to the convening, voting or otherwise acting at any meeting of unitholders are the same.

2 Summary of material accounting policies

(a) Accounting policies of interim financial statements

The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of these unaudited condensed interim
financial statements are consistent with those used in the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 September
2024.

(b) Investments and derivatives

Classification

The Fund classifies its investments and derivatives based on both the Fund’s business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed
and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is primarily focused on fair value information and uses that
information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions.

Derivative contracts that have a negative fair value are presented as liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

The Fund makes short sales in which a borrowed security is sold in anticipation of a decline in the market value of that
security, or it may use short sales for various arbitrage transactions. Short sales are classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its investment portfolio as financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Recognition, derecognition and measurement

Purchases and sales of investments and derivatives are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments and derivatives
are initially recognized at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses on investments and derivatives are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Investments and
derivatives are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments and derivatives have expired or
the Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on last traded prices. When trading in the securities of an investee company is suspended, the investment is valued
at the Manager’s estimate of its fair value.

Open futures contracts are valued at last traded prices for both long and short positions at the valuation date. The differences
between the last traded prices and the contract prices are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Open option contracts are valued at last traded prices for both long and short positions at the valuation date. The differences
between the last traded prices and the premium amounts/contract prices are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.
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Forward foreign exchange contracts are valued at the forward rates ruling at the valuation date. The differences between
the forward rates and the contract rates are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

(c) Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency
The Fund has adopted United States dollar as its functional and presentation currency.
Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at period/year end exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to cash and cash equivalents are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income within “Net foreign currency exchange gains/losses”. Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to the financial
assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
within “Net gains/losses on investments and derivatives”.

It

Proceeds and payments on allotment and redemption of units

The net asset value per unit is computed for each dealing day. The price at which units are allotted or redeemed is calculated
by reference to the net asset value per unit as at the close of business on the relevant dealing day in accordance with the
provisions of the Trust Deed which may be different from the material accounting policies stated in the financial statements.

Units of the Fund are redeemable at the option of the holders of redeemable units and are classified as a financial liability
in the Statement of Financial Position which represents the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (or “net
asset value” or “net assets” or “NAV”) and is carried at the redemption amount that would be payable at the Statement of
Financial Position date if the holders of redeemable units exercised the right to redeem units of the Fund.

3 Number of units in issue and net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (per unit)

1.10.2024 to 31.3.2025

AUD Hedged CAD Hedged GBP Hedged
AUD Class (acc) Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) HKD Class (mth)
Units Units Units Units Units
Number of units in issue:
At the beginning of the period 264,347.112 3,210,153.470 941,380.304 906,995.269 149,641,544.800
Total allotments 95,774.419 3,642,625.158 648,895.050 435,108.870 95,186,057.279
Total redemptions (150,932.277) (2,201,220.559) (547,631.091) (620,169.967) (84,325,871.275)
At the end of the period 209,189.254 4,651,558.069 1,042,644.263 721,934.172 160,501,730.804
RMB Hedged USD Class 12 USD Class 12
Class (mth)  USD Class (acc) USD Class (mth) (acc) (mth)
Units Units Units Units Units
Number of units in issue:
At the beginning of the period ~ 24,368,741.471 442,137.865 15,613,286.500 - 673,023.129
Total allotments 17,641,944.144 55,453.926  11,294,310.000 100.000 144,806.583
Total redemptions (13,920,694.165) (108,990.311)  (8,980,740.216) - (505,004.733)
At the end of the period 28,089,991.450 388,601.480 17,926,856.284 100.000 312,824.979
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1.10.2023 to 31.3.2024
AUD Class (acc) HKD Class (mth) USD Class (acc) USD Class (mth)

Units Units Units Units
Number of units in issue:
At the beginning of the period 110,438.470 - 408,565.554 -
Total allotments 96,808.485 30,019,815.636 62,281.281  3,593,251.112
Total redemptions (33,540.063) (1,195,026.287) (60,082.198) (85,945.441)
At the end of the period 173,706.892  28,824,789.349 410,764.637  3,507,305.671
31.3.2025
AUD Hedged CAD Hedged =~ GBP Hedged
AUD Class (acc) Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) HKD Class (mth)
AUD AUD CAD GBP HKD
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 5,014,513 43,232,829 9,737,988 6,705,095 1,569,866,006
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
(per unit) 23.97 9.29 9.34 9.29 9.78
RMB Hedged USD Class 12 USD Class 12
Class (mth) USD Class (acc) USD Class (mth) (acc) (mth)
CNY usb usb usD usb
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 272,589,511 18,792,534 175,881,939 972 2,853,035
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
(per unit) 9.70 48.36 9.81 9.72 9.12
30.9.2024
AUD Hedged CAD Hedged GBP Hedged
AUD Class (acc) Class (mth) Class (mth) Class (mth) HKD Class (mth)
AUD AUD CAD GBP HKD
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 5,979,485 32,915,100 9,702,853 9,300,400 1,612,051,979
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
(per unit) 22.62 10.25 10.31 10.25 10.77
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30.9.2024
RMB Hedged USD Class 12
Class (mth) USD Class (acc) USD Class (mth) (mth)
CNY usD usD usD
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 260,848,832 22,537,251 168,976,902 6,701,245
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
(per unit) 10.70 50.97 10.82 9.96
4 Net (losses)/gains on investments and derivatives
1.10.2024 1.10.2023
to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usD usb
Change in unrealized gains/losses in value of investments and derivatives (27,306,291) 4,103,203
Realized losses on sale of investments and derivatives (4,257,825) (384,468)
(31,564,116) 3,718,735

5 Transactions with the Trustee, the Manager and their Connected Persons

(a) During the periods ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, respective amounts paid to the Manager, JPMorgan Funds (Asia)

Limited, and its Connected Persons were as follows:

Management fee

Registrar’s fee

Valuation fee

Safe custody and bank charges

1.10.2024 1.10.2023
to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usD usD
3,608,114 262,709
39,306 9,833
8,470 6,980
7,782 3,888

(b) During the periods ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, respective amounts paid to the Trustee, HSBC Institutional Trust

Services (Asia) Limited, and its Connected Persons were as follows:

Safe custody and bank charges
Trustee's fee

Interest expense

Transaction costs
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1.10.2024 1.10.2023
to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usD usD
76,733 34,065
69,964 10,586
64,070 16,290
33,911 38,780
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6 Distribution

In the event that the amount available for distribution is insufficient to pay distributions as the Fund declares, the Manager may
in its discretion determine that such distributions be paid from capital.

Distribution Class Ex date Pay date Rate Units usb

1.10.2024 to 31.3.2025

AUD Hedged Class (mth) 31.10.2024 8.11.2024 AUDO0.0637 3,587,200.683 (149,671)
CAD Hedged Class (mth) 31.10.2024 8.11.2024 CADO0.0603 768,270.355 (33,234)
GBP Hedged Class (mth) 31.10.2024 8.11.2024 GBP0.0686 777,423.394 (68,565)
HKD Class (mth) 31.10.2024 8.11.2024 HKDO0.0718 159,780,593.965 (1,475,644)
RMB Hedged Class (mth) 31.10.2024 8.11.2024 CNY0.0447 26,878,997.121 (168,563)
USD Class (mth) 31.10.2024 8.11.2024 USDO0.0721 17,247,874.759 (1,243,571)
USD Class 12 (mth) 31.10.2024 8.11.2024 USDO0.0663 685,623.616 (45,457)
AUD Hedged Class (mth) 29.11.2024 9.12.2024 AUDO0.0655 3,720,082.767 (158,736)
CAD Hedged Class (mth) 29.11.2024 9.12.2024 CADO0.0596 804,097.456 (34,228)
GBP Hedged Class (mth) 29.11.2024 9.12.2024 GBP0.0688 818,522.131 (71,578)
HKD Class (mth) 29.11.2024 9.12.2024 HKDO0.0719 165,114,908.924 (1,525,629)
RMB Hedged Class (mth) 29.11.2024 9.12.2024 CNY0.0549 27,421,297.815 (207,628)
USD Class (mth) 29.11.2024 9.12.2024 USDO0.0721 17,784,252.687 (1,282,244)
USD Class 12 (mth) 29.11.2024 9.12.2024 USDO0.0664 739,492.437 (49,102)
AUD Hedged Class (mth) 31.12.2024 9.1.2025 AUDO0.0662 3,451,176.601 (141,456)
CAD Hedged Class (mth) 31.12.2024 9.1.2025 CADO0.0569 725,026.910 (28,684)
GBP Hedged Class (mth) 31.12.2024 9.1.2025 GBP0.0691 771,437.174 (66,761)
HKD Class (mth) 31.12.2024 9.1.2025 HKDO0.0718 159,111,180.172 (1,470,682)
RMB Hedged Class (mth) 31.12.2024 9.1.2025 CNY0.0570 25,663,804.733 (199,256)
USD Class (mth) 31.12.2024 9.1.2025 USDO0.0721 16,682,710.857 (1,202,823)
USD Class 12 (mth) 31.12.2024 9.1.2025 USDO0.0665 493,594.692 (32,824)
AUD Hedged Class (mth) 28.1.2025 10.2.2025 AUDO0.0754 3,934,039.755 (185,228)
CAD Hedged Class (mth) 28.1.2025 10.2.2025 CADO0.0651 753,477.779 (34,080)
GBP Hedged Class (mth) 28.1.2025 10.2.2025 GBP0.0779 791,270.618 (76,637)
HKD Class (mth) 28.1.2025 10.2.2025 HKDO0.0796 161,225,778.133 (1,647,294)
RMB Hedged Class (mth) 28.1.2025 10.2.2025 CNY0.0709 28,661,240.625 (279,176)
USD Class (mth) 28.1.2025 10.2.2025 USDO0.0798 16,749,008.759 (1,336,571)
USD Class 12 (mth) 28.1.2025 10.2.2025 USDO0.0736 480,574.718 (35,370)
AUD Hedged Class (mth) 28.2.2025 10.3.2025 AUDO0.0745 4,010,739.740 (185,809)
CAD Hedged Class (mth) 28.2.2025 10.3.2025 CADO0.0646 883,174.198 (39,605)
GBP Hedged Class (mth) 28.2.2025 10.3.2025 GBP0.0765 858,370.349 (82,682)
HKD Class (mth) 28.2.2025 10.3.2025 HKDO0.0796 153,373,060.151 (1,569,922)
RMB Hedged Class (mth) 28.2.2025 10.3.2025 CNY0.0636 27,067,686.899 (236,064)
USD Class (mth) 28.2.2025 10.3.2025 USDO0.0798 17,108,933.825 (1,365,293)
USD Class 12 (mth) 28.2.2025 10.3.2025 USDO0.0736 453,452.172 (33,374)
AUD Hedged Class (mth) 31.3.2025 9.4.2025 AUDO0.0732 4,652,830.651 (212,237)
CAD Hedged Class (mth) 31.3.2025 9.4.2025 CADO0.0624 1,045,417.065 (45,325)
GBP Hedged Class (mth) 31.3.2025 9.4.2025 GBP0.0763 726,980.724 (71,596)
HKD Class (mth) 31.3.2025 9.4.2025 HKDO0.0795 160,279,501.006 (1,637,754)
RMB Hedged Class (mth) 31.3.2025 9.4.2025 CNYO0.0570 28,071,737.498 (220,219)
USD Class (mth) 31.3.2025 9.4.2025 USDO0.0798 17,893,293.583 (1,427,884)
USD Class 12 (mth) 31.3.2025 9.4.2025 USDO0.0737 406,970.637 (29,994)
Total distribution to holders of redeemable units (20,408,450)
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Distribution Class

1.10.2023 to 31.3.2024

HKD Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)
HKD Class (mth)
USD Class (mth)

Ex date

29.12.2023
29.12.2023
31.1.2024
31.1.2024
29.2.2024
29.2.2024
28.3.2024
28.3.2024

Total distribution to holders of redeemable units

Pay date

9.1.2024
9.1.2024
8.2.2024
8.2.2024
8.3.2024
8.3.2024
10.4.2024
10.4.2024
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Rate

HKDO0.0730
USDO0.0731
HKDO0.0714
USDO0.0713
HKDO0.0743
USDO0.0741
HKDO0.0737
USDO0.0736

Units

5,862,139.176
756,098.276
13,284,485.574
1,313,388.529
19,125,845.511
2,262,771.958
28,770,492.105
3,489,503.391

usbD

(54,803)

(55,271)
(121,336)

(93,644)
(181,516)
(167,671)
(270,926)
(256,827)

(1,201,994)
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Management and Administration

Manager and Service Provider
JPMorgan Funds (Asia) Limited
19/F, Chater House

8 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

Investment Manager

JPMorgan Asset Management
(Asia Pacific) Limited

19/F, Chater House

8 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong

Directors of the Manager
Christopher David SPELMAN
Daniel James WATKINS

Ka Li NG

Kit Yee Elka LEUNG

Stiofan Seamus DEBURCA
Tsun Kay Edwin CHAN

Trustee

HSBC Institutional Trust
Services (Asia) Limited

1 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

Registrar

HSBC Trustee (Cayman) Limited

P.O. Box 309
Ugland House

Grand Cayman KY1-1104

Cayman Island

Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

22/F, Prince’s Building

1 Des Voeux Road Central

Hong Kong

UK Tax Information

The Fund is transparent for UK income tax purposes and
information has been provided to UK investors of the
amount of their share of the underlying income, expenses
and overseas tax suffered for all financial years from 1
October 2010. Although the Fund is an “offshore fund” for
UK tax purposes, there is no need to formally apply for
“reporting fund status” as the Fund is considered
transparent by HMRC and does not invest more than 5%
of its assets in other offshore funds which are not
themselves reporting funds. Therefore it is considered
out of scope of the requirements of the offshore fund
regime. The principal effect of this is that for unitholders
resident in the UK for taxation purposes, any gains
accruing on the sale, redemption or other disposal of
units during the period will be taxed in the UK as a capital
gain and not as income. The Fund has previously been
certified by HMRC in the UK as a “distributing fund” in
respect of the period from 1 January 1984 to 30
September 2010.
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Investment Portfolio
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Holding
Listed/Quoted Investments (100.1%)
() Equities (98.5%)

China (34.8%)

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd 1,922,100
China Merchants Bank Co

Ltd ‘H’ 2,020,000
Contemporary Amperex

Technology Co Ltd ‘A’

(C2) 212,740
Fuyao Glass Industry

Group ‘H’ 1,318,400
H World Group Limited

ADR 110,740
Hongfa Technology Co Ltd

‘A’ (C1) 1,008,500
Meituan 760,450
Midea Group Co Ltd ‘A’

(C2) 540,800
NetEase Inc 598,700
PDD Holdings Inc ADR 47,340
Tencent Hidgs Ltd 661,900
Trip.com Group Ltd 136,650
Xiaomi Corp 1,790,800
Zhuzhou CRRC Times

Electric ‘H’ 789,100
Hong Kong (6.7%)

AlA Group Ltd 1,957,200
Hong Kong Exchanges

and Clearing Ltd 323,900
Techtronic Industries Co

Ltd 371,500
India (19.0%)

Bajaj Finance Ltd 50,141
Bharti Airtel Ltd 387,634
Cholamandalam

Investment & Finance 318,889
Coforge Ltd 67,450
Eicher Motors Ltd 80,330
HDFC Bank Limited 826,844
HDFC Bank Limited ADR 21,413

Hexaware Technologies
Ltd 301,586

Interglobe Aviation Ltd 109,355
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 403,748
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 287,462
Power Finance

Corporation 527,134
Shriram Finance Ltd 774,827
Tata Consultancy Svcs Ltd 212,012
Indonesia (2.9%)
Bank Central Asia Tbk 21,621,100
Bank Mandiri Persero 10,197,400
Korea (9.6%)
HD Hyundai Electric Co

Ltd 15,108

Fair
value
usD

31,622,020

11,917,021

7,405,890
9,404,676
4,098,487

5,111,969
15,227,962

5,842,745
12,158,220
5,602,689
42,281,698
8,679,926
11,324,417

3,265,815

14,741,323
14,354,295

4,452,576

5,247,785
7,861,298

5,670,775
6,399,316
5,025,953
17,685,644
1,422,680

2,472,566
6,544,668
10,256,137
8,965,646

2,554,801

5,946,784
8,944,948

11,097,787
3,202,082

2,995,950

% of
net
assets

6.3

24

29

29

0.9

o
[ Ne]

WO wo

O W= 2

AN O
0 = W

2.2
0.7

0.6

(Continued)

Naver Corp

Samsung Electronics
Co Ltd

Shinhan Financial
Group Company
Limited

SK Hynix Inc

Philippines (1.0%)
BDO Unibank Inc

Singapore (3.2%)
DBS Group Holdings
Ltd

Taiwan (18.2%)

Accton Technology
Corp

Advantech Company
Limited

ASE Technology
Holding Co Ltd

Delta Electronics Inc

Ememory Technology
Inc

MediaTek Inc

Nien Made Enterprise
Co Ltd

Quanta Computer Inc

Taiwan Semiconductor
Mfg Co. Ltd

Thailand (0.6%)

Bangkok Dusit Medical
Services PCL -
NVDR

Vietnam (2.5%)

Corp for Financing and
Promoting
Technology

Mobile World
Investment
Corporation

Vietnam Technological
& Commercial JS
Bank

Holding
45,375
502,780

128,711
118,079

1,838,430

462,220

298,000
357,000

1,184,000
733,000

38,000
291,000

258,000
511,000

1,729,000

4,562,000

512,900

1,179,500

7,044,100

Fair

value

usD
5,885,654
19,735,609

4,112,633
15,292,132

4,924,969

15,980,480

5,169,731
4,032,076

5,099,375
7,947,594

2,603,720
12,182,516

3,061,577
3,455,146

47,387,697

2,931,514

2,429,093

2,723,806

7,582,009

492,323,880

() Collective Investment Schemes (1.6%)

Luxembourg (1.6%)

JPMLIQ-JPM USD
Liquidity LVNAV ‘X’
(dist)**
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7,770,000

7,770,000

% of
net
assets

1.2

3.9

0.8

3.1

1.0

3.2

0.6

0.5

0.5

98.5
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Investment Portfolio (Continued)
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Holding

() Derivatives (-0.0%)

Forward foreign exchange
contracts (-0.0%)

Total Listed/Quoted Investments

Other net liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable units at 31 March 2025

Total investments, at cost

499,928,848

499,729,965

Fair % of
value net
USD assets

(165,032)  (0.0)

100.1

(198,883)  (0.1)

100.0

436,010,016

* Issued and managed by a Connected Person of the Manager
# Not authorized in Hong Kong and not available to the public in

Hong Kong

Statement of Movements in Portfolio Holdings
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Listed/Quoted Investments
Equities

China
India
Taiwan
Korea
Hong Kong
Singapore
Indonesia
Vietnam
Philippines
Thailand
Malaysia

Collective Investment Schemes
Luxembourg

Derivatives

Forward foreign exchange contracts
Total Listed/Quoted Investments
Other net liabilities

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
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% holdings
of net assets

31.3.2025 30.9.2024
34.8 30.7
19.0 23.7
18.2 18.2
9.6 9.0
6.7 6.5
3.2 2.6
2.9 4.4
25 21
1.0 0.6
0.6 1.3

- 0.8

1.6 1.0
(0.0) 0.1
100.1 101.0
0.1) (1.0)
100.0 100.0
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Details of Financial Derivative Instruments
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

The financial derivative instruments held by the Fund as at 31 March 2025 are summarized below:
Foreign exchange forward contracts

Outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts as at 31 March 2025 were as follows:

Unrealized
Contract to In exchange Settlement gains/(losses)
deliver for date Counterparty usb
As at 31.3.2025
Open contracts:
CNH14,461 USD1,991 1 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 1
USD1,098 CNH7,993 1 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 2
USD6,277 CNH45,615 1 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 1
usD8,427 CNH61,259 2 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 4
usD1,102 CNH8,007 2 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 0
uUSD1,100 CNH7,994 3 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 1
USD12,445 CNH90,419 3 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 0
USD5,826 CNH42,330 3 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 0
usD1,101 CNH7,997 7 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 0
CNH2,555,686 USD354,381 22 April 2025 Royal Bank of Canada 2,103
CNH982,330 USD136,228 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 822
CNH678,786 USD94,123 22 April 2025 Royal Bank of Canada 558
CNH873,598 UsSD120,881 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 464
CNH1,332,458 uSD184,090 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 422
CNH2,201,763 UsSD303,876 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 383
CNH412,724 USD57,138 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 248
CNH230,561 USD31,968 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 187
CNH303,326 USD41,997 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 186
CNH294,373 USD40,736 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 159
CNH236,788 USD32,796 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 157
CNH158,763 USD22,018 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 133
CNH188,881 USD26,160 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 125
CNH233,059 USD32,249 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 124
CNH355,304 USD49,088 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 113
CNH568,311 USD78,435 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 99
CNH92,472 USD12,831 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 85
CNH567,853 USD78,342 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 69
CNH62,552 uUSD8,673 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 51
CNH70,515 USD9,767 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 48
CNH65,237 USD9,032 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 39
CNH107,256 UsSD14,814 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 30
CNH99,137 USD13,693 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 27
CNH33,252 USD4,606 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 22
CNH23,455 USD3,250 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 17
CNH160,515 UsD22,139 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 14
CNH75,262 USD10,383 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 9
CNH15,279 usD2,115 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 9
CNH105,264 USD14,516 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 7
CNHS8,655 USD1,200 22 April 2025 Barclays Bank Plc, London 7
CNH7,986 UsD1,108 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 7
CNH7,965 USD1,105 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 7
CNH7,965 USD1,105 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 7
CNH7,965 USD1,105 22 April 2025 Merrill Lynch International Limited, London 7
CNH8,485 UsSD1,175 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 6
CNH7,996 usD1,108 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 6
CNH7,996 USD1,108 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 6
CNH7,951 usD1,102 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 6
CNH7,951 usSD1,102 22 April 2025 Citibank N.A., London 6
CNH7,971 uUsSD1,104 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 5
CNH7,971 UsD1,104 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 5
CNH7,968 uUsSD1,104 22 April 2025 BNP Paribas SA Paris 5
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Contract to In exchange
deliver for
CNH7,968 USD1,104
CNH7,963 UsD1,102
CNH7,963 UsD1,102
CNH7,953 UsD1,101
CNH7,953 uUSD1,102
CNH7,953 UsD1,102
CNH7,951 usD1,101
CNH7,965 UsD1,102
CNH7,965 USD1,102
CNH10,725 UsSD1,481
CNH7,980 UsD1,102
CNH7,964 USD1,100
CNH7,961 USD1,100
CNH8,027 uUsD1,107
CNH7,991 USD1,102
CNH7,991 USD1,102
CNH7,983 USD1,101
USD4,480 CNH32,594
USD4,645 CNH33,774
UsD2,017 CNH14,660
USD1,922 CNH13,954
USD1,979 CNH14,357
CNH2,328,729 USD321,767
CNH597,314 UsD82,533
USD3,310 CNH23,968
CNH14,660 usD2,015
CNH14,357 UsD1,976
CNH13,954 USD1,920
CNH23,968 USD3,300
CNH8,007 USD1,103
CNH7,994 usD1,101
CNH45,615 USD6,286
CNH7,993 USD1,100
CNH8,029 UsD1,104
CNH8,022 UsD1,103
CNH61,259 UsSD8,438
CNH34,380 USD4,727
CNH122,101 UsD16,787
CNH133,212 UsD18,310
CNH479,221 USD65,929
CNH1,086,862 USD149,429
CNH1,778,262 USD244,643
CNH4,020,616 USD552,780
USD1,994 CNH14,461
USD1,932 CNH14,005
USD2,662 CNH19,282
usD2,124 CNH15,377
USD4,863 CNH35,249
USD1,944 CNH14,039
USD5,254 CNH38,040
USD2,033 CNH14,663
USD2,651 CNH19,140
USD2,366 CNH17,057
USD3,491 CNH25,213
USD3,113 CNH22,476
USD3,092 CNH22,325
UsSD4,113 CNH29,719
USD3,968 CNH28,674
USD5,597 CNH40,335

Settlement
date

22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025

2 April 2025

3 April 2025

7 April 2025

8 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
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Counterparty

BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London

Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc
Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc

Citibank N.A., London

Total unrealized gains

BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Barclays Bank Plc, London

Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris

Merrill Lynch International Limited, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris

Merrill Lynch International Limited, London

Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
Citibank N.A., London

Merrill Lynch International Limited, London

BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London
BNP Paribas SA Paris
Citibank N.A., London

Unrealized
gains/(losses)
usbD

N
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Contract to
deliver

USD9,258
USD7,896
uUsD87,336
uUSD106,609
USD86,832
uUsD110,113
USD333,948
USD396,128
USD326,438
USD417,936
USD5,990,363
USD22,215,487
CNH7,997
CNH42,330
CNH90,419

In exchange
for

CNH66,871
CNH56,981
CNH630,383
CNH770,051
CNH626,288
CNH794,635
CNH2,410,404
CNH2,861,295
CNH2,354,471
CNH3,016,056
CNH43,212,382
CNH160,254,749
USD1,104
USD5,844
USD12,484

Settlement
date

22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
22 April 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
21 May 2025
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Unrealized

gains/(losses)

Counterparty uUsD

Citibank N.A., London 41)

Citibank N.A., London (42)

Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc (444)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (464)

State Street Bank and Trust Company (504)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (580)

Morgan Stanley and Co. International Plc (1,696)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (1,724)

State Street Bank and Trust Company (1,895)
BNP Paribas SA Paris (2,200)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (33,928)

BNP Paribas SA Paris (125,823)

Citibank N.A., London (0)

Citibank N.A., London (2)

BNP Paribas SA Paris 4)

Total unrealized losses (172,075)

Net unrealized losses (165,032)



JPMorgan Asia Growth Fund

Semi-annual report for the
period ended 31 March 2025

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

31.3.2025 30.9.2024
usb usD
Assets
Current assets
Cash at banks 3,007,603 5,012,463
Amounts due from brokers 4,111,237 492,151
Amounts receivable on allotment 1,176,669 1,144,453
Derivatives 7,043 310,693
Investments 500,093,880 568,526,420
Dividend and other accounts
receivable 787,245 185,875
Total assets 509,183,677 575,672,055
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Amounts due to brokers 4,812,698 3,702,884
Amounts payable on redemption 1,918,125 1,787,290
Derivatives 172,075 21,398
Tax payable 1,853,010 5,951,371
Other accounts payable 697,804 810,291
Liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units) 9,453,712 12,273,234
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
[Note 3] 499,729,965 563,398,821

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usD usbD
Income
Net (losses)/gains on investments
and derivatives [Note 4] (40,635,016) 37,716,109
Dividend income 3,050,765 4,015,418
Interest on deposits 14,865 209,260
Net foreign currency exchange
losses (403,125) (299,377)
Other income 10,196 -
(37,962,315) 41,641,410
Expenses
Management fee [Note 5(a)] 3,904,613 4,025,028
Transaction costs
[Note 5(a), 5 (b)] 389,104 396,697
Safe custody and bank charges
[Note 5(a), 5(b)] 107,676 113,454
Trustee’s fee [Note 5(b)] 74,392 77,945
Registrar’s fee [Note 5(a)] 65,491 64,975
Legal and professional expenses 34,014 25,480
Auditor’s fee 14,217 5,917
Valuation fee [Note 5(a)] 8,400 8,470
Printing and publication expenses 1,850 560
Other operating expenses 4,509 4,933
4,604,266 4,723,459
Net operating (loss)/profit (42,566,581) 36,917,951
Finance costs
Interest expense [Note 5(b)] (1,564) (1,467)
(Loss)/profit before taxation (42,568,145) 36,916,484
Taxation 2,933,846 (1,429,457)

(Decrease)/increase in net
assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units and total
comprehensive (loss)/income (39,634,299) 35,487,027

The notes on pages 58 to 62 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Units
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units at the beginning
of the period

Allotment of redeemable
units [Note 3]

Redemption of redeemable
units [Note 3]

Net redemption

(Decrease)/increase in
net assets attributable
to holders of
redeemable units and
total comprehensive
(loss)/income

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units at the end of the
period

1.10.2024
to
31.3.2025
usb

563,398,821

50,802,789

(74,837,346)

1.10.2023
to
31.3.2024
usbD

564,675,600

33,709,812

(77,836,209)

(24,034,557)

(44,126,397)

539,364,264 520,549,203
(39,634,299) 35,487,027
499,729,965 556,036,230

The notes on pages 58 to 62 form part of these financial statements.

Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Operating activities

Purchase of investments and
derivatives

Proceeds from disposal of
investments and derivatives

Dividend received

Interest received

Trustee's fee paid

Register's fee paid

Transaction costs paid

Tax paid

Management fee paid

Others

Net cash inflow from
operating activities

Financing activities

Interest paid

Receipts on allotment of
redeemable units

Payments on redemption of
redeemable units

Net cash outflow from
financing activities

Decrease in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the period

Exchange losses on cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the period

1.10.2024
to
31.3.2025
usb

(228,363,723)

1.10.2023
to
31.3.2024
usb

(179,937,847)

254,096,862 209,016,837
2,450,815 2,819,983
14,868 209,260
(74,797) (78,892)
(127,513) (125,731)
(381,871) (406,872)
(1,164,515) (876,938)
(3.923,523)  (4,078,090)
(476,264) (503,213)
22,050,339 26,038,497
(1,564) (1,467)
50,770,573 33,374,066

(74,706,511)

(74,596,910)

(23,937,502)  (41,224,311)
(1,887,163)  (15,185,814)
5,012,463 20,208,188

(117,697) (2,152)
3,007,603 5,020,222

Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash at banks
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Notes to the Financial Statements
1 The Fund

JPMorgan Asia Growth Fund (the “Fund”) was established under a Trust Deed dated 11 May 2007, as amended (the “Trust
Deed”) and is governed by the laws of Hong Kong. The Fund is authorized by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong
Kong (the “SFC”).

The investment objective of the Fund is to provide investors with long-term capital appreciation by investing at least 70% of its
total net asset value in equity securities of companies whose predominant business will benefit from, or is related to, the
growth in Asian economies.
Pursuant to the Trust Deed, the Manager may decide to issue separate classes (each a “Class”) whose assets will be
commonly invested but where a specific fee structure, currency or distribution policy may be applied. Each Class may have a
different charging structure with the result that the net asset value attributable to each Class may differ.
All unitholders’ rights with regard to the convening, voting or otherwise acting at any meeting of unitholders are the same.

2 Summary of material accounting policies

(a) Accounting policies of interim financial statements

The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of these unaudited condensed interim
financial statements are consistent with those used in the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 September
2024.

(b) Investments and derivatives

Classification

The Fund classifies its investments and derivatives based on both the Fund’s business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed
and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is primarily focused on fair value information and uses that
information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions.

Derivative contracts that have a negative fair value are presented as liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

The Fund makes short sales in which a borrowed security is sold in anticipation of a decline in the market value of that
security, or it may use short sales for various arbitrage transactions. Short sales are classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its investment portfolio as financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Recognition, derecognition and measurement

Purchases and sales of investments and derivatives are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments and
derivatives are initially recognized at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Realized and unrealized
gains and losses on investments and derivatives are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Investments
and derivatives are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments and derivatives have expired
or the Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on last traded prices. When trading in the securities of an investee company is suspended, the investment is valued
at the Manager’s estimate of its fair value. When trading of financial instruments in markets that are not considered to be
active, the financial instruments are valued based on quoted market prices, dealer/broker quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs.

Investments in collective investment schemes are stated at fair value based on the net asset value per unit of the
respective funds as determined by the administrators of the relevant funds or stated at last traded prices if the collective
investment schemes are listed or traded on an exchange.

Forward foreign exchange contracts are valued at the forward rates ruling at the valuation date. The differences between
the forward rates and the contract rates are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

-58 -



Semi-annual report for the

JPMorgan Asia Growth Fund period ended 31 March 2025

(c

(d

3 N

1.

Structured entities

The Fund considers all of its investments in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds whose objectives range from achieving medium to long-term capital growth.

) Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency
The Fund has adopted United States dollar as its functional and presentation currency.
Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at period/year end exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.
Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to cash and cash equivalents are presented in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income within “Net foreign currency exchange gains/losses”. Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are presented in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income within “Net gains/losses on investments and derivatives”.

) Proceeds and payments on allotment and redemption of units
The net asset value per unit is computed for each dealing day. The price at which units are allotted or redeemed is
calculated by reference to the net asset value per unit as at the close of business on the relevant dealing day in
accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed which may be different from the accounting policies stated in the
financial statements.
Units of the Fund are redeemable at the option of the holders of redeemable units and are classified as a financial liability
in the Statement of Financial Position which represents the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (or “net
asset value” or “net assets” or “NAV”) and is carried at the redemption amount that would be payable at the Statement of
Financial Position date if the holders of redeemable units exercised the right to redeem units of the Fund.

umber of units in issue and net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (per unit)

10.2024 to 31.3.2025

PRC RMB Class PRC RMB Hedged PRC USD Class RMB Hedged
HKD Class (acc) (acc) Class (acc) (acc) Class (acc)
Units Units Units Units Units

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the

period 3,308,957.571 4,735,424.140 14,849,354.170  2,120,966.000 2,515,882.086

Total allotments 107,258.467 4,644,505.230 914,946.390 96,207.540 116,115.995
Total redemptions (518,191.930) (1,701,724.270) (2,363,812.970) (189,424.820) (580,643.192)
At the end of the period 2,898,024.108 7,678,205.100 13,400,487.590  2,027,748.720 2,051,354.889
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1.10.2024 to 31.3.2025

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

1.10.2023 to 31.3.2024

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

Number of units in issue:

At the beginning of the
period

Total allotments
Total redemptions

At the end of the period

31.3.2025

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit)

USD Class Digital

USD Class (acc) USD Class C (acc) (acc)
Units Units Units
25,161,388.071 27,215.747 248.703
2,077,798.321 18,603.218 106,509.383
(3,429,880.372) (1,341.653) (3,108.486)
23,809,306.020 44,477.312 103,649.600

PRC RMB Class PRC RMB Hedged
(acc) Class (acc)
Units Units

HKD Class (acc)
Units

3,681,592.323 3,078,549.740  17,984,070.090
826,284.069

(685,809.514)

230,846.190
(445,539.910)

234,008.310
(2,000,377.950)

PRC USD Class
(acc)
Units

2,424,715.170

15,091.200
(172,953.760)

RMB Hedged
Class (acc)
Units

3,456,420.415

103,073.988
(612,587.779)

3,822,066.878 2,863,856.020 16,217,700.450

2,266,852.610

2,946,906.624

USD Class (acc) USD Class C (acc)
Units Units

28,968,397.863 3,805,889.630

1,806,283.823
(4,001,550.581)

211,869.670
(534,203.000)

26,773,131.105 3,483,556.300

PRC RMB Class PRC RMB Hedged PRC USD Class RMB Hedged

HKD Class (acc) (acc) Class (acc) (acc) Class (acc)
HKD CNY CNY usD CNY
33,136,372 91,366,043 150,726,153 23,435,503 38,907,802
11.43 11.90 11.25 11.56 18.97
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31.3.2025

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit)

30.9.2024

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit)

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units (per unit)

USD Class Digital

USD Class (acc) USD Class C (acc) (acc)
usD usD usD
431,924,792 351,407 1,085,449
18.14 7.90 10.47

Net (losses)/gains on investments and derivatives

Change in unrealized gains/losses in value of investments and derivatives
Realized gains/(losses) on sale of investments and derivatives

Transactions with the Trustee, the Manager and their Connected Persons

6,216,806

PRC RMB Class PRC RMB Hedged PRC USD Class RMB Hedged
HKD Class (acc) (acc) Class (acc) (acc) Class (acc)
HKD CNY CNY usD CNY
40,555,897 58,245,508 181,277,378 26,318,314 51,789,363
12.26 12.30 12.21 12.41 20.58
USD Class Digital
USD Class (acc) USD Class C (acc) (acc)
usD usD usD
490,002,449 229,967 2,800
19.47 8.45 11.26
1.10.2024 1.10.2023
to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usD usD
(46,851,822) 78,808,841

(41,092,732)

(40,635,016)

37,716,109

(a) During the periods ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, respective amounts paid to the Manager, JPMorgan Funds (Asia)
Limited, and its Connected Persons were as follows:

Management fee
Registrar’s fee
Valuation fee

Safe custody and bank charges

Transaction costs
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1.10.2024
to
31.3.2025
usD

3,904,613
65,491
8,400
4,880

823

1.10.2023
to
31.3.2024
usD

4,025,028
64,975
8,470
6,285
1,428
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(b) During the periods ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, respective amounts paid to the Trustee, HSBC Institutional Trust

Services (Asia) Limited, and its Connected Persons were as follows:

1.10.2024

to

31.3.2025

usD

Safe custody and bank charges 86,771
Trustee’s fee 74,392
Transaction costs 16,788

Interest expense 1,564

6 Distribution

No distribution was made during the period (31 March 2024: nil).
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1.10.2023
to
31.3.2024
usD

87,388
77,945
19,967

1,467
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JPMorgan Funds (Asia) Limited

19/F, Chater House
8 Connaught Road Central
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JPMorgan Asset Management
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Directors of the Manager
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Tsun Kay Edwin CHAN

Trustee
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Services (Asia) Limited
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Hong Kong

Registrar
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Limited

P.O. Box 309

Ugland House
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Cayman Islands

Auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers
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Hong Kong
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Investment Portfolio
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Holding
Listed/Quoted Investments (99.7%)
(1) Equities (99.2%)
China (17.2%)

Beijing Huafeng Test &
Control Technology Co Ltd

‘A’ (C1) 40,548
BYD Electronic Co Ltd 130,000
China Resources Gas Group

Ltd 203,700
China Resources Mixc

Lifestyle Services Ltd 409,000
China State Construction

International Holdings Ltd 792,000
Cosco Shipping Energy

Transportation Co Ltd ‘H’ 798,000
ENN Energy Holdings

Limited 214,000
Fuyao Glass Industry Group

Co Ltd ‘H’ 269,600
Ganfeng Lithium Group Co

Ltd ‘H’ 462,400
Greentown China Holdings

Ltd 545,500
Haidilao International Holding 281,000
Haitian International Holdings

Ltd 278,000
Hongfa Technology Co Ltd

‘A’ (C1) 453,300
Kanzhun Ltd ADR 50,671
Kingboard Laminates

Holdings Ltd 481,000
Minth Group Ltd 296,000
Nexteer Automotive Group

Ltd 1,306,000
Poly Property Services Co

Ltd ‘H’ 134,600
Sunny Optical Technology

Group Co Ltd 128,800
Sunresin New Materials Co

Ltd ‘A’ (C2) 178,425
Topsports International

Holding 1,200,000
Wasion Holdings Ltd 906,000
Yuexiu Property Co Ltd 877,000
Zhejiang Dingli Machinery Co

Ltd ‘A’ (C1) 63,000
Zhuzhou CRRC Times

Electric Co Ltd ‘H’ 310,800
Hong Kong (2.6%)

Stella International Holdings

Ltd 1,114,000

Vtech Hidgs Ltd 166,900
India (32.3%)
Aavas Financiers Ltd 37,046
AlA Engineering Ltd 28,300
Ashok Leyland Ltd 761,349
Cholamandalam Investment

& Finance 97,931
Coforge Ltd 25,333

Fair
value
usD

800,535
673,367

607,411
1,805,734
1,024,063

646,170
1,765,845
1,923,165
1,251,047

771,243
634,212

734,278

2,297,725
971,363

553,932
787,528

840,978
541,493
1,181,173
1,129,107
527,486
952,544
596,292
512,348

1,286,295

2,479,915
1,224,887

903,281
1,109,750
1,819,096

1,741,499
2,403,467

(Continued)
% of
net
assets Holding
Computer Age
Management Services 63,903
Crisil Ltd 63,871
Crompton Greaves
Consumer Electricals Ltd 438,106
Delhivery Limited 251,500
Dr Lal Pathlabs Ltd 58,068
0.6  Endurance Technologies
0.5 Ltd 41,085
Go Digit General Insurance
0.4 Ltd 250,791
Hexaware Technologies Ltd 101,957
1.2 Info Edge India Ltd 15,987
Kajaria Ceramics Ltd 167,677
0.7 Makemytrip Ltd 13,380
Max Financial Services Ltd 38,008
0.4 Max Healthcare Institute
Ltd 51,278
1.2  Metropolis Healthcare Ltd 50,607
Multi Commaodity Exchange
1.3 of India Ltd 59,170
NHPC Ltd 671,726
0.9 PB Fintech Ltd 64,657
Samvardhana Motherson
0.5 International Ltd 623,405
0.4  Shree Cement Ltd 5,651
Shriram Finance Ltd 437,638
0.5 Sundaram Finance Ltd 45,257
Supreme Industries Ltd 44,968
1.6 Tl Financial Holdings Ltd 18,700
0.7  Triveni Turbine Ltd 198,200
TVS Motor Co Ltd 50,360
0.4
05 Indonesia (2.0%)
Bank Negara Indonesia 11,054,900
0.6
Korea (15.4%)
0.4 BNK Financial Group Inc 151,402
Cosmax Inc 14,630
0.8  Daeduck Electronics 75,784
Dongsung Finetec Co Ltd 27,127
0.8 Doosan Enerbility 52,763
Hanmi Pharmaceutical Co
04 Ltd 4,007
0.7 HD Hyundai Electric Co Ltd 4,014
0.4  HD Hyundai Marine
Solution 9,621
0.4 HDC Hyundai Development
Co 57,541
0.9 HugelInc 10,646
Korea Aerospace Industries
Ltd 29,413
Korea Investment Holdings
1.7 Co Ltd 18,946
0.9 KT Corporation 22,430
Leeno Industrial Inc 7,045
Ligachem Biosciences Inc 8,341
0.6  NICE Information Service
0.8 Co Ltd 146,678
1.3  Park Systems Corp 3,887
S.M. Entertainment Co 24,715
1.2 Samsung Securities
1.7 Company Limited 59,911
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Fair
value
usD

2,783,740
3,122,765

1,814,240
750,623
1,684,038

946,124

848,856
835,899
1,343,228
1,684,960
1,311,106
510,361

658,099
926,347

3,677,162
646,008
1,202,591

955,174
2,016,698
3,358,864
2,422,135
1,802,587

605,889
1,306,918
1,425,764

2,830,482

1,053,902
1,633,393
808,020
404,372
840,266

613,636
795,985

874,221

781,542
2,422,010

1,498,115

939,258
755,637
899,942
537,563

1,161,471
553,023
1,800,964

1,841,068

% of
net
assets

0.7

0.6
0.6
0.9
1.2
0.9
0.3

0.7
0.6
0.3
0.6

0.4
0.6

0.6
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Investment Portfolio (Continued)
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Korea (Continued)

Shift Up Corp

Soulbrain Co Ltd

Sung Kwang Bend Co Ltd

Tokai Carbon Korea Co
Ltd

Malaysia (0.4%)
Mr D.LY. Group(M) Berhad

Philippines (3.5%)

Bank of The Philippine
Islands

Century Pacific Food Inc

Universal Robina

Singapore (3.5%)

iFAST Corp Ltd

Mapletree Logistics Trust
REIT

Sembcorp Industries
Limited

Singapore Technologies
Engineering Ltd

Taiwan (17.2%)

Accton Technology Corp

Advantech Company
Limited

Airtac International Group

All Ring Tech Co Ltd

Asustek Computers Inc

Chroma Ate Inc

Eclat Textile Co Ltd

Elite Material Co Ltd

Ememory Technology Inc

Gold Circuit Electronics Ltd

Jentech Precision
Industrial

Largan Precision Company
Limited

MPI Corp

Nien Made Enterprise Co
Ltd

Realtek Semiconductor
Corp

Tripod Technology
Corporation

Voltronic Power
Technology

Winway Technology Co
Ltd

Wistron Corporation

Wiwynn Corp

Thailand (2.2%)

Bangkok Dusit Medical
Services PCL - NVDR
Kasikornbank PCL - NVDR

Krung Thai Bank PCL

Srisawad Corporation
Public Company Limited
- NVDR

Holding

10,276
4,307
38,944

7,753

1,643,050

1,204,390
2,641,400
515,570
143,700
1,541,000
257,000

297,000

117,000

98,000
36,000
33,000
84,000
131,000
101,000
142,000
16,000
196,000

42,000

26,000
52,000

127,000
165,000
152,000
18,449
10,000

288,000
16,000

1,183,600
192,800
1,170,300

793,500

Fair
value
usD

388,708
551,647
643,998

419,109

522,073

2,778,147
1,687,080
630,667
793,285
1,501,905
1,212,246

1,500,357

2,029,727

1,106,844
901,017
263,384

1,540,727

1,124,464

1,338,453

2,330,849

1,096,303

1,186,537

1,234,606

1,844,138
1,024,260

1,507,055
2,599,051
897,282
850,146
287,930

826,637
787,892

760,574
917,825
831,370

625,678

% of
net
assets

0.3
0.4
0.4

0.3

0.4

0.8
0.6
0.2

0.8
0.9
1.6
0.8
0.8

0.9

0.6
0.6
0.2

0.6
0.5

0.5
0.7
0.6

0.4

(Continued)

Vietnam (2.9%)

Gemadept Corp

Mobile World Investment
Corporation

Vietnam Technological &
Commercial JS Bank

(1) Collective Investment Schemes (0.5%)

Luxembourg (0.5%)
JPMLIQ-JPM USD Liquidity
LVNAV ‘X' (dist)*#

Holding

430,666
351,700

2,225,080

730,000

Total Listed/Quoted Investments

Other net assets

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units at 31 March 2025

Total investments, at cost

* Issued and managed by a Connected Person of the Manager

% of
net

USD assets

0.7

0.6

1.6

99.2

# Not authorized in Hong Kong and not available to the public in Hong

Kong

-65-



. . Semi-annual report for the
JPMorgan Asian Smaller Companies Fund period ended 31 March 2025

Statement of Movements in Portfolio Holdings
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

% holdings
of net assets

31.3.2025 30.9.2024

Listed/Quoted Investments

Equities

India 32.3 33.8
Taiwan 17.2 225
China 17.2 11.7
Korea 15.4 13.2
Philippines 3.5 3.2
Singapore 3.5 1.4
Vietnam 29 24
Hong Kong 2.6 4.0
Thailand 22 1.9
Indonesia 2.0 1.8
Malaysia 0.4 3.3

Collective Investment Schemes

Luxembourg 0.5 1.1
Derivatives

Rights - 0.0
Total Listed/Quoted Investments 99.7 100.3
Other net assets/(liabilities) 0.3 (0.3)

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units 100.0 100.0
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

31.3.2025 30.9.2024
usD usb
Assets
Current assets
Cash at banks 1,660,744 3,294,074
Amounts due from brokers 1,983,367 1,830,921
Amounts receivable on allotment 280,108 197,269
Derivatives - 34,150
Investments 143,630,564 169,808,292
Dividend and other accounts
receivable 521,371 205,018
Total assets 148,076,154 175,369,724
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Amounts due to brokers 1,842,420 1,946,154
Amounts payable on redemption 498,910 512,657
Tax payable 1,401,672 3,284,281
Other accounts payable 209,520 283,033
Liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units) 3,952,522 6,026,125
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
[Note 3] 144,123,632 169,343,599

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

1.10.2024 1.10.2023
to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usD usD
Income
Net (losses)/gains on investments
and derivatives [Note 4] (18,890,272) 19,345,117
Dividend income 1,222,189 1,300,982
Interest on deposits 4,900 56,037
Net foreign currency exchange
losses (237,113) (224,783)
(17,900,296) 20,477,353
Expenses
Management fee [Note 5(a)] 1,172,345 1,474,098
Transaction costs [Note 5(a), 5(b)] 162,071 245,939
Safe custody and bank charges
[Note 5(a), 5(b)] 38,124 48,101
Registrar’s fee [Note 5(a)] 35,041 36,927
Trustee’s fee [Note 5(b)] 28,778 33,807
Legal and professional expenses 23,024 30,264
Auditor’s fee 9,633 8,536
Valuation fee [Note 5(a)] 8,400 8,470
Printing and publication expenses 2,009 1,067
Other operating expenses 3,640 3,597
1,483,065 1,890,806
Net operating (loss)/profit (19,383,361) 18,586,547
Finance costs
Interest expense [Note 5(b)] - (300)
(Loss)/profit before taxation (19,383,361) 18,586,247
Taxation 1,438,142 (745,403)
(Decrease)/increase in net
assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units and total
comprehensive (loss)/income (17,945,219) 17,840,844

The notes on pages 69 to 72 form part of these financial statements.

-67 -



JPMorgan Asian Smaller Companies Fund

Semi-annual report for the
period ended 31 March 2025

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Units
For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units at the beginning of
the period

Allotment of redeemable units
[Note 3]

Redemption of redeemable
units [Note 3]

Net redemption

(Decrease)/increase in net
assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units and total
comprehensive
(loss)/lincome

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
units at the end of the
period

1.10.2024
to
31.3.2025
usb

169,343,599

6,585,982

(13,860,730)

1.10.2023
to
31.3.2024
usD

211,197,658

13,885,829

(76,919,761)

(7,274,748)

(63,033,932)

162,068,851

(17,945,219)

148,163,726

17,840,844

144,123,632

166,004,570

Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Operating activities

Purchase of investments and
derivatives

Proceeds from disposal of
investments and derivatives

Dividend received

Interest received

Trustee’s fee paid

Registrar’s fee paid

Transaction costs paid

Tax paid

Management fee paid

Others

Net cash inflow from
operating activities

Financing activities

Interest paid

Receipts on allotment of
redeemable units

Payments on redemption of
redeemable units

Net cash outflow from
financing activities

Decrease in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the period

Exchange losses on cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the period

1.10.2024 1.10.2023
to to
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
usop usD
(76,321,716)  (67,100,105)
83,386,591 128,770,461
906,299 975,299
4,900 57,071
(29,139) (34,694)
(70,135) (69,131)
(163,278) (261,155)
(444,467) (986,838)
(1,194,111) (1,527,265)
(267,469) (270,677)
5,807,475 59,552,966
- (300)
6,503,143 13,783,328
(13,874,477)  (76,595,491)
(7,371,334)  (62,812,463)
(1,563,859) (3,259,497)
3,294,074 4,547,380
(69,471) (76,461)
1,660,744 1,211,422

Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash at banks

The notes on pages 69 to 72 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 The Fund
JPMorgan Asian Smaller Companies Fund (the “Fund”) was established under a Trust Deed dated 2 December 1991, as
amended (the “Trust Deed”) and is governed by the laws of Hong Kong. The Fund is authorized by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong (the “SFC”).
The investment objective of the Fund is to provide investors with long-term capital growth by investing primarily (i.e. at least 70%
of its total net asset value) in the equity securities of small to medium sized companies in the Asia-Pacific region, excluding
Japan and Australia except the Manager may, from time to time, invest in Japan and Australia when appropriate investment
opportunities arise.
Pursuant to the Trust Deed, the Manager may decide to issue separate classes (each a “Class”) whose assets will be commonly
invested but where a specific fee structure, currency or distribution policy may be applied. Each Class may have a different
charging structure with the result that the net asset value attributable to each Class may differ.
All unitholders’ rights with regard to the convening, voting or otherwise acting at any meeting of unitholders are the same.

2 Summary of material accounting policies

(a) Accounting policies of interim financial statements

The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of these unaudited condensed interim financial
statements are consistent with those used in the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 September 2024.

(b) Investments and derivatives

Classification

The Fund classifies its investments and derivatives based on both the Fund’s business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed and
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is primarily focused on fair value information and uses that
information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions.

Derivative contracts that have a negative fair value are presented as liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

The Fund makes short sales in which a borrowed security is sold in anticipation of a decline in the market value of that
security, or it may use short sales for various arbitrage transactions. Short sales are classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its investment portfolio as financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Recognition, derecognition and measurement

Purchases and sales of investments and derivatives are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments and derivatives
are initially recognized at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses on investments and derivatives are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Investments and
derivatives are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments and derivatives have expired or
the Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on last traded prices. When trading in the securities of an investee company is suspended, the investment is valued
at the Manager’s estimate of its fair value. When trading of financial instruments in markets that are not considered to be
active, the financial instruments are valued based on quoted market prices, dealer/broker quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs.

Investments in collective investment schemes are stated at fair value based on the net asset value per unit of the respective

funds as determined by the administrators of the relevant funds or stated at last traded prices if the collective investment
schemes are listed or traded on an exchange.
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(c

(d

Structured entities

The Fund considers all of its investments in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds whose objectives range from achieving medium to long-term capital growth.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

The Fund has adopted United States dollar as its functional and presentation currency.
Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at period/year end exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to cash and cash equivalents are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income within “Net foreign currency exchange gains/losses”. Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to the financial
assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
within “Net gains/losses on investments and derivatives”.

Proceeds and payments on allotment and redemption of units

The net asset value per unit is computed for each dealing day. The price at which units are allotted or redeemed is calculated
by reference to the net asset value per unit as at the close of business on the relevant dealing day in accordance with the
provisions of the Trust Deed which may be different from the accounting policies stated in the financial statements.

Units of the Fund are redeemable at the option of the holders of redeemable units and are classified as a financial liability
in the Statement of Financial Position which represents the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (or “net
asset value” or “net assets” or “NAV”) and is carried at the redemption amount that would be payable at the Statement of
Financial Position date if the holders of redeemable units exercised the right to redeem units of the Fund.

3 Number of units in issue and net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (per unit)

1.10.2024 to 31.3.2025

USD Class
HKD Class (acc)  USD Class (acc) Digital (acc)
Units Units Units

Number of units in issue:
At the beginning of the period 2,330,654.079 501,286.199 95.607
Total allotments 52,610.262 19,276.659 48,028.770
Total redemptions (117,481.768) (43,636.149) (54.167)
At the end of the period 2,265,782.573 476,926.709 48,070.210

1.10.2023 to 31.3.2024

HKD Class (acc) USD Class (acc)

Units Units
Number of units in issue:
At the beginning of the period 2,767,283.391 757,491.241
Total allotments 121,100.056 48,159.634
Total redemptions (206,004.640) (264,884.535)
At the end of the period 2,682,378.807 540,766.340
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31.3.2025
USD Class
HKD Class (acc) USD Class (acc) Digital (acc)
HKD usb usb

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 32,813,794 139,452,790 453,293

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units

(per unit) 14.48 292.40 9.43
30.9.2024

USD Class

HKD Class (acc) USD Class (acc) Digital (acc)

HKD usb uUsD

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 37,815,404 164,474,169 1,015

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units
(per unit) 16.23 328.10 10.62

4 Net (losses)/gains on investments and derivatives

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to

31.3.2025 31.3.2024

usb usD

Change in unrealized gains/losses in value of investments and derivatives (22,491,956) 14,004,099
Realized gains on sale of investments and derivatives 3,601,684 5,341,018
(18,890,272) 19,345,117

5 Transactions with the Trustee, the Manager and their Connected Persons

(a) During the periods ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, respective amounts paid to the Manager, JPMorgan Funds (Asia)
Limited, and its Connected Persons were as follows:

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to

31.3.2025 31.3.2024

usb usD

Management fee 1,172,345 1,474,098
Registrar’s fee 35,041 36,927
Valuation fee 8,400 8,470
Safe custody and bank charges 2,363 3,182
Transaction costs 1,778 4,557
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(b) During the periods ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, respective amounts paid to the Trustee, HSBC Institutional Trust
Services (Asia) Limited, and its Connected Persons were as follows:

1.10.2024 1.10.2023

to to

31.3.2025 31.3.2024

usb usb

Safe custody and bank charges 33,971 41,371
Trustee’s fee 28,778 33,807
Transaction costs 13,845 25,300
- 300

Interest expense

6 Distribution

No distribution was made during the period (31 March 2024: nil).
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Management and Administration

Manager and Service Provider
JPMorgan Funds (Asia) Limited
19/F, Chater House

8 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

Investment Manager

JPMorgan Asset Management
(Asia Pacific) Limited

19/F, Chater House

8 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong

Sub-Manager

JPMorgan Asset Management
(Singapore) Limited

88 Market Street

29/F, CapitaSpring

Singapore 048948

Directors of the Manager
Christopher David SPELMAN
Daniel James WATKINS

Ka Li NG

Kit Yee Elka LEUNG

Stiofan Seamus DEBURCA
Tsun Kay Edwin CHAN

Trustee

HSBC Institutional Trust
Services (Asia) Limited

1 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

Registrar

HSBC Trustee (Cayman)
Limited

P.O. Box 309

Ugland House

Grand Cayman KY1-1104

Cayman Islands

Auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
22/F, Prince’s Building

1 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong

UK Tax Information

The Fund is transparent for UK income tax purposes
and information has been provided to UK investors of
the amount of their share of the underlying income,
expenses and overseas tax suffered for all financial
years from 1 October 2010. Although the Fund is an
“offshore fund” for UK tax purposes, there is no need
to formally apply for “reporting fund status” as the Fund
is considered transparent by HMRC and does not
invest more than 5% of its assets in other offshore
funds which are not themselves reporting funds.
Therefore it is considered out of scope of the
requirements of the offshore fund regime. The principal
effect of this is that for unitholders resident in the UK
for taxation purposes, any gains accruing on the sale,
redemption or other disposal of units during the period
will be taxed in the UK as a capital gain and not as
income. The Fund has previously been certified by
HMRC in the UK as a “distributing fund” in respect of
the period from 2 December 1991 to 30 September

2010.
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Investment Portfolio
As at 31 March 2025 (Unaudited)

Holding

Listed/Quoted Investments (98.5%)
(I) Convertibles (2.6%)

China (1.1%)
Meituan (Reg) (Reg

S) 0% Conv

27Apr2028 USD30,000,000
Zhongsheng Group

(Reg) (Reg S) 0%

Conv 21May2025 HKD40,000,000

Hong Kong (0.6%)
Link Cb Ltd (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.5%
Conv 12Dec2027 HKD140,000,000

Korea (0.2%)
LG Chem Ltd (Reg